Lamorinda Program

Management Committee
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING THIS MEETING: To protect our residents, officials, and staff,
and in alignment with the Governor’s recent Executive Order N 25-20 and provisions of AB 361 in
which certain teleconference requirements of the Brown Act have been suspended, including the
requirement to provide a physical location for members of the public to participate in the meeting, this

meeting will be held by Teleconference.
Attending by PC:
MEETING URL|
BY https://us06web.zoom.us/j/865612703582pwd=ZU14MzMxQVMVZENZTHJIANTINZTZkdZz09
TELECONFERENCE MEETING ID: 865 6127 0358
VIA PASSCODE: 097619
Z0OOM Attending by Telephone:
WEBINAR +1 (669) 900-6833
MEETING ID: 865 6127 0358

LAMORINDA PROGRAM MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (LPMC TAC)
MEETING AGENDA

Wednesday, October 19, 2022, 1:00 PM

City of Lafayette

How to follow or participate in the meeting:

1.

Members of the public may observe and participate in the meeting at the teleconference location
highlighted above. (Please note that due to the remote nature of the meeting, the City of Lafayette
cannot guarantee that the network or its site will not experience technical interruptions. To ensure that
the LPMC TAC receives your comments, we strongly encourage you to submit your comments in
writing in advance of the meeting by following instructions below.)

Send your e-mail to PGolier@Ilovelafayette.org by 8 am on the day of the meeting. Those e-mails will
be forwarded to the LPMC TAC. They will also be made a part of the public record and be available to
view by 10 am on the day of the meeting by following this link:_https://swatcommittee.org

Comments may also be submitted by e-mail during the meeting up until the closure of public comment
period on the relevant agenda item. These will be read into the record by staff at their normal cadence
and will be limited to a maximum of 3 minutes. To be read into the record, e-mail must contain in the
subject line “Public Comment — Not on the Agenda” or “Public Comment — Agenda Item #” with the
relevant agenda item indicated.

Lafayette ¢ Moraga < Orinda


mailto:PGolier@lovelafayette.org
https://swatcommittee.org/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86561270358?pwd=ZU14MzMxQVMvZENzTHJ4NTlhZTZkdz09

Lamorinda Program

Management Committee
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)

4. During the meeting, the Chair will call for public comment. If you wish to address the LPMC TAC,
please so indicate by using the “raise your hand” function at that time and the Chair will add you to the
speaker list and call your name when it is your turn.

a) App/Browser Attendees: Those who are joining us using the Zoom app or via internet browser
can click on the “raise your hand” icon found in the control panel. Generally, the control panel
is located at the bottom of your screen; however, this may vary depending on the type of
device and/or the method by which you're joining the meeting.

b) Telephone Attendees: Those who are joining us by telephone only, please press “ *9 " This
lets the moderator know that you wish to make a comment.

1. Call to Order the LPMC TAC
2. Roll Call
3. Adoption of the LPMC TAC Agenda
4. Public Comment
5. New Business
a. Lamorinda Action Plan Update: Presentation by Placeworks and Discussion of
Report

Recommendation: Receive presentation, and discuss revisions to the document
for inclusion prior to the LPMC Policy Board meeting on December 5, 2022

6. Old Business

7. Adjourn.
I, Therese Kain, declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that this regular

meeting agenda has been posted at least 72 hours in advance at the City of Lafayette, 3675 Mt Diablo
Blvd, Suite 210, Lafayette, CA and on the LPMC website at https://swatcommittee.org

Therese Rain

Therese Kain, Engineering Assistant

Location of Agendas and Agenda Packets: Agendas and packets are available for review by the public by following
this link: https://swatcommittee.org and during regular business hours at the City of Lafayette, 3675 Mt Diablo Blvd,
Suite 210, Lafayette, CA 94549. Agendas and packets shall be made available at least 72 hours in advance of regular
meetings and 24 hours in advance of special meetings.

Any writings or documents pertaining to an open session item provided to a majority of the Lamorinda Program
Management Committee TAC less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, shall be made available for public inspection at
this link: https://swatcommittee.org and at the City of Lafayette, 3675 Mt Diablo Blvd, Suite 210, Lafayette, CA 94549.

Lafayette ¢ Moraga < Orinda


https://swatcommittee.org/
https://swatcommittee.org/
https://swatcommittee.org/

Item 5A

IR ITLES

vereerecsessesss CONNECT CONTRA COSTA ceeveeerecennens

Planning for Tomorrow'’s Transportation

ey @ e

LAFAYETTE

RREMARRE LSS P




"\ CONTRA COSTA
©0C00000000RC00O00 (J transportation 00600000 E00PO00O0Q

authority




LI ATLES

---CONNECT CONTRA COSTA---

Planning for Tomorrow’s Transportation

Lamorinda Action Plan

Draft | October 2022

=== e

ORINDA

LAFAYETTE

('(2'G\'J()t‘:-CI-G(DE(‘;G&'GC"EE’JE'GG@BGGEGOQ!‘.‘:GDQGG&@G.eQEOQQQB@G&GGﬁQ.



Lamorinda Action Plan

Acknowledgements

This Action Plan is a culmination of work between many jurisdiction and agency Eépresentgtiyé“s' as
listed below. This list is not exhaustive of all partner agencies that assisted in formulating this plgn in

one form or another.’

Southwest Area
Transportation Committee
(SWAT)

m Chris Weeks, San Ramon, SWAT
Administrator

SWAT Committee
Members

Candace Anderson, Contra Costa County

Karen Stepper, Town of Danville

Teresa Gerringer, City of Lafayette
Renata Sos, Town of Moraga

o Amy Worth, City of Orinda

o David Hudson, City of San Ramon

SWAT TAC Members

Robert Sarmiento, Contra Costa County
Andy Dillard, Town of Danville

Mike Moran, City of Lafayette

Bret Swain, Town of Moraga

Sivakumar Natarajan, City of Orinda
Chris Weeks, City of San Ramon

Lamorinda Planning
Management Committee
(LPMC)

a Patrick Golier, Lafayette, LPMC
Administrator

LPMC Committee Members

o Teresa Gerringer, City of Lafayette
m Renata Sos, Town of Moraga
o Amy Worth, City of Orinda

Member Agency
Representatives

Mike Moran, City of Lafayette
Patrick Golier, City of Lafayette
Bret Swain, Town of Moraga

Shawn Knapp, Town of Moraga

Sivakumar Natarajan, City of Orinda

1 This Action Plan was funded by the Contra Costa Transportation Authority, who also provided technical
assistance throughout the process. Technical consultants PlaceWorks, Fehr and Peers, and DKS Associates
assisted CCTA, SWAT TAC, LPMC TAC, member jurisdictions, and the SWAT and LPMC Policy Boards in plan

preparation.

Draft

October 2022 | Page i



Lamorinda Action Plan

This page intentionally left blank.

Draft October 2022 | Page ii



Lamorinda Action Plan

Table of Contents

D DTEVIALIONS .oireeeeereereesereersssnsssssnsssssersresssessstsssastsssasessassssrasssssssessssssssssinamsssnssasssassasssssissacanansnsnssrannss vii
Chapter 1: INtrodUCtioN .......ccccueeirimiiesiessstnimnnsssssass s s s iTvesenss Al A 1
The Measure J Transportation and Growth Management Program ... 1
ACHON Plan PUIPOSE .......eeueeeteetieeeeie ettt s 3
A\CHON PIAN CONENES - oo oeoeeeeee e eeeeesere s eseeeeesereseseeesessssssasansssssesessesasenessesessiesnasessnsennsnssssssesssiss 4
Relationship of this Action Plan to the Countywide Transportation PIAN Binerresssmessssrigisssiosmgipiizi: - 4
Public Engagement for the ACtion Plan ... 5
DO INITION OF TEITNIS ..ot eeeeeeseeeeeeeeeeereseeessaassarsraeseaeaeaetenera s saas sa R Eer £ e e e e s b b a e g s S a b a2 2a e e e s e st 6
Regional Transportation ObJECHIVES ..........c.oriiriinen e 7
Chapter 2: Current Conditions, Trends, and Travel Patterns ..., 9
Travel Demand MOAEliNG........coee e 9
(01014 1D IR Lo =i =T e: ¢ TUTTTTEU U PSP O PRI PRTT P PRI 10
Population and EMPIOYMENT ..ot s 12
Commute Patterns and Traffic FOr€Casts .....cooovirreemmiiiiiiii e 14
MOAEIEd IMOAE SNATE ... .. eeeeeeeeeeteteeeeetesesa s e e e mtermarrraesasarssaaeee s s i b Ea e s e e s bR s E by e e e s e s 15
R0z 0 CTTTTTTT USSP PFR SR PP TOPETOPEROTERRE TP 19
ST 1511 AT O P P P ST B e UL T 21
Climate Change and GHG Trends and Forecasts. ... 21
INNOVation and TECRNOIOGY ......uveieeeiree i s 22
Conclusion: Moving Toward a Multimodal Network..............ccoi 22
Chapter 3: Vision, Goals, and PoliCIeS .........coeeuiimmiimmnininiininis s e 23
VY1) 1 ROTRTT TR T PP RSO OO PP SO PP PP EPEEEE AL 23
L1721 - TR E O PPV P PSP PO PP PPRSIY ST PP PEPODREI ST TTELES 24
AACHON PLAN POlICIES ....uesieiniisiieiesiesseeaees s ssaassseeaeasasaaasatessasssanssas s e r et s e e s s b n L r s e s e s raas 25
Chapter 4: Routes of Regional SignifiCance..........cocoimnicnini e 27
(0] 1701 G- T 13T | S LU 31

ACHONS sciomsssorsossossiinmssinsasssssseassasotansesse sses spasnseasasarmasssrpsasssssmass s SR Ess oSG sms s vesaa s vavv A
Chapter 6: Active TranSpOrtation .......cccioeeriesiininiicnsinnn it st 45

F e (o) 2 I TTUT U P P PP PP NEEE T R PP TS PIU TR 55

Draft October 2022 | Page iii



Lamorinda Action Plan

Chapter 7: ROAAWAYS ...c.ciucririerumsmeesresssssnesssssssssssssasassaessan st st s s s s e R LSssss 57
FrEEWAY RTOS 1..eeieetieirireiseeesessinssess s h e s b oA eSS 60
SUrface ROAAWAY RTOS ....c..uiiiiiiieiiiiieiiis s s 61
N (10 21T O P O  S PR PFPP T T DRSSPI RFPTEPLPTLIIEY 64

CRAPLEE 8: SALY ..ucueeeeiiisnriiriirseieas i st s a eSS LT E S 67

F T ¢ =IO SO P PP P PPPP TSR L DI P PP EPPEEEED 72

Chapter 9: Climate ChaNGe ........cccueerreieiiienississass s s s s s 75
=L O LTRSS O O PPN PP RS S PPRPPTCLIIIEILE 76
Y (0] - TR SO SO OUE PRI P T PP PIP RO PLDEITIORETTIPY 80
Chapter 10: Innovation and TEChNOIOGY .........coceiiimmminmmmmnsnniss s 81
=0 TP T OO P PO LD PP PRSPPI LETIE 82
Y (o1 =TT SO OO OPP PO PP PR SPTTPPPPERREEO R LTI ETRIIIITEIPEL 83
Chapter 11: Financial OUIOOK ........ccrirueesiosinsnmninnsisssiss s s s st s s 85
Subregional Transportation Mitigation Program ... 86
Action Related to FUNGING .....oooviieeeieiieeermiie et 86
LY TR = e [ ot (o (111 = Y PP T T PP S EERRO PO COECTCITIIIEE 86
Chapter 12: Procedures for Notification, Review, and (171071 11 0oL 117« [P 87
Role of Regional Transportation Planning Committees.............ccoiiinn e 87
Circulation of Environmental Documents and Transportation Impact Studies ...........cc.coveiienins 88
Review of General Plan AMENAMENES ......cooviviiuieimeririeirirerrsrr e e 89
Schedule for ACtion Plan REVIEW...........ueeeriiiriiiiiiiei e itiirrrere s et e s s 90
Implications for Compliance with the Measure J Growth Management Program (GMP) ............... 90
Process for Addressing RTO EXCEEAANCES .......ccuciiririimniiicn i 90
Appendix A: Topics Considered but not Recommended FOr RTOS .iicceerensiessmsmmsisnsnsnsssssssnnssssssssans 93
Appendix B: SUMMary of ACtIONS ....ccocociiciciiniincsrisss s 99
Appendix C: Transportation Modeling RESUIS .........cccovueiniiimnninisssss s 117
Appendix D: RTO Measurement and Modeling Methodologies ... 123

Draft October 2022 | Page iv



Tables

Table 2-1:

Table 2-2:
Table 2-3:
Table 2-4:
Figure 4-1:
Table 5-1:
Table 5-2:
Table 5-3:
Table 5-4:
Table 5-5:

Table 6-1:
Table 6-2:
Table 7-1:
Table 7-2:
Table 7-3:
Table 7-4:
Table 7-5:
Table 8-1:
Table 8-2:

Table 8-3:

Table 9-1:
Table 9-2:
Table 9-3:
Table 9-4:
Table 10-1:
Table B-1:
Table C-1:

Lamorinda Action Plan

Means of Transportation to Work in Contra Costa County and the Lamorinda

SUDBIEQION (20719) ..uviueeieeeecicite it 16
Modeled Home-to-Work Mode Share: Lamorinda Residents .............cccccoiiiiniinnn 17
Modeled Home-to-Work Mode Share: Jobs in Lamorinda............ccocnininiiinniinns 18
Mode Share for all Trips: Lamorinda Subregion Residents ... 18
Lamorinda Multimodal Corridor Map .........eecoveeeiimnieinireerrs e 30
Summary of Transit Regional Transportation ObJECtiVes ... 32
Mode Used to Access Lamorinda BART Stations (2015) ....ccceeviiiiiiiniiniinnine 36
Travel Time Ratio for Autos vs Transit on Key Corridors.........ococvminninnenniiineens 36
Proportion of Urbanized Land in Lamorinda with Access to High-Quality Transit ....... 37
Number of Calendar Year 2019 Rides Provided by Lamorinda Accessible
Transportation Providers............uocieromiiienen i e 41
Summary of Active Transportation Regional Transportation Objectives.........ccueveeennn 46
Proportion of Lamorinda LSBN Completed ... 47
Summary of Roadway and Vehicle Regional Transportation Objectives.................... 58
Obsérved and Baseline Modeled Conditions: Freeways ..........ccooieeieiinininniininans 61
Intersection LOS DefinitioNS..........ccccerireereierniniiieiii et 62
LOS for TWo-Lane ROGAWAYS .........ceceeriiiinrirrentirs et 63
Roadway Corridor LOS for Two-Way Roadways Outside Urban Areas .................... 63
Summary of Safety Regional Transportation ObJectives ..o 68
KSI Collisions by Type: Lamorinda Subregion, January 1, 2016, through December 31,
L0 L O OV O PSP PP SPLTIRT PP 71
Bike and Pedestrian Collisions by Severity: Lamorinda Subregion, January 1, 2016,
through December 31, 2019 .......ooiiiie 71
Summary of Climate Change Regional Transportation Objectives...............c.coovveen. 76
VMT per Service POpUlation ..........c.cooveiiiiiinn 77
Average Daily Transportation-Related GHG per Capita.........cooviiniiiinninnne 78
Electric Vehicles by Subregion as of April 2021 ... 79
Summary of Innovation and Technology Regional Transportation Objective.............. 82
Summary of Action and Applicable Detail ... 100
Signalized Intersection Peak-Hour LOS ... 119

Draft

October 2022 | Page v



Lamorinda Action Plan

Figures

Figure 2-1:
Figure 2-2:
Figure 2-3:
Figure 2-4:
Figure 2-5:
Figure 5-1:
Figure 5-2:
Figure 6-1:
Figure 6-2:
Figure 7-1:
Figure 8-1:

Contra Costa County Demographic Growth ... 12
Subregional Population GroWth ... 13
Subregional Job GrOWEH .........ccooiiiiiie 13
Subregional Employed ReSIdents ..o 14
Mode Share of All Transit Trips by SUbregion ... 15
Important Transit Routes in Lamorinda ... 33
Lamorinda High Quality Transit ..o 39
Status of the Lamorinda LSBIN..........cociivceiiiiieii et e 49
Status of Crossings at Intersections of the LSBN and Heavily Traveled Roadways ... 53
Summary of Roadway and Vehicle Regional Transportation Objectives.................... 59
KSI and Bicycle- or Pedestrian-Involved Collisions (2016-2019).......cccoceoviviinniniens 70

Draft

October 2022 | Page vi



Lamorinda Action Plan

Abbreviations

BART Bay Area Rapid Transit

CBPP Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan
CCTA Contra Costa Transportation Authority

CTP Countywide Comprehensive Transportation Plan
EB eastbound

EIR Environmental Impact Report

EPC Equity Priority Communities

EV electric vehicle

GHG greenhouse gas

GMP : Growth Management Program

GPAs General Plan amendments

HOV high occupancy vehicle

HOT high occupancy toll

KSI Killed or Seriously Injured

LOS Level of Service

LSBN Low Stress Bike Network

MPH miles per hour

MTSO Multimodal Transportation Service Objectives
NOC Notice of Completion

NOP Notice of Preparation

PBT Pedestrian-Bicycle-Transit

PCI Pavement Condition Index

PDA priority development areas

RRS Freeway Routes of Regional Significance
RTOs Regional Transportation Objectives

RTPCs Regional Transportation Planning Committees

Draft October 2022 | Page vii



Lamorinda Action Plan

SB
SOV
STMP
TDM
TEP
TIMS
TLC
TRANSPAC
TSM
ULL
VMT
WB
ZEV

State Bill

Single-Occupant Vehicle

Subregional Transportation Mitigation Program
Transportation Demand Management
Transportation Expenditure Plan
Transportation Injury Mapping System
Transportation for Livable Communities
Transportation Planning and Cooperation Advisory Committee
Transportation Systems Management

Urban Limit Line

vehicle miles traveled

westbound

zero-emission vehicles

Draft

October 2022 | Page viii



Lamorinda Action Plan

Chapter 1: Introduction

This document is the Action Plan covering the incorporated and unincorporated communities
throughout the Lamorinda subregion of Contra Costa County, prepared in compliance with the voter-
approved Measure J Growth Management Program of the Contra Costa Transportation Authority
(CCTA). This chapter provides background information about CCTA, Measure J, the Growth
Management Program, and this Action Plan.

The Measure J Transportation and Growth Management
Program

In November 2004, Contra Costa voters approved the renewal of the original Measure C Transportation
Improvement and Growth Management Program (GMP) — a half-cent sales tax to fund transportation
projects and programs—uwith a new ballot measure called Measure J. Measure J, which began
expenditure implementation in April 2009, is anticipated to generate approximately $2 billion (in 2008
dollars) over a 25-year period through 2034.

Draft ' October 2022 | Page 1



Lamorinda Action Plan

Measure J continues Contra Costa’s innovative GMP that was originally adopted with Measure C,
which voters approved in 1988. The goals of the GMP are as follows:

g Ensure that new residential, business, and commercial growth pays for the facilities required to
meet the demands resulting from that growth.

o Require cooperative transportation and land use planning among local jurisdictions.

o Support land use patterns in Contra Costa County that make more efficient use of the transportation
system, consistent with the general plans of local jurisdictions.

o Support infill and redevelopment in existing urban and brownfield areas.

To receive its share of local street maintenance and improvement funds and to become eligible for
Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) funds, a local jurisdiction must be found to be in
compliance with the GMP, which requires each jurisdiction to comply with the following activities:

o Adopt a Growth Management Element as part of its general plan that outlines how the jurisdiction
will comply with the other requirements in this list.

o Adopt a local and regional Development Mitigation Program that ensures new growth or
remodel and reuse projects pay for their share of the costs associated with that growth.

o Participate in an ongoing, cooperative, multi-jurisdictional planning process with other
jurisdictions and agencies in Contra Costa to create a balanced, safe, and efficient transportation
system and to manage the impacts of growth.

o Address housing options and demonstrate reasonable progress in providing housing options for
people of all income levels in a report on the implementation of actions outlined in the adopted
housing element.

n Develop a five-year Capital Inprovement Program outlining the capital projects needed to meet
the goals of the local jurisdiction’s general plan.

n Adopt a Transportation Systems Management (TSM) Ordinance or Resolution conforming to
CCTA’s model TSM Ordinance or Resolution and promotes carpools, vanpools, and park and ride
lots.

n Adopt a voter-approved Urban Limit Line (ULL) complying with the countywide, voter-approved
ULL or the local jurisdiction’s voter-approved ULL.

Among these elements, preparing an Action Plan at the subregional level is included under the
requirement to “Participate in an Ongoing, Cooperative, Multi-jurisdictional Planning Process.” The
specific requirements of this element, as defined in Measure J, are as follows:

Each jurisdiction shall participate in an ongoing process with other jurisdictions and agencies, the
Regional Transportation Planning Committees (RTPCs) and the Authority to create a balanced,
safe, and efficient transportation system and to manage the impacts of growth. Jurisdictions shall
work with the RTPCs to:

o Identify Routes of Regional Significance (RRS) and establish Regional Transportation
Objectives (RTOs) for those routes and actions associated with achieving those objectives.

Draft October 2022 | Page 2



Lamorinda Action Plan

o Apply the Authority’s travel demand model and technical procedures to the analysis of
General Plan Amendments (GPAs) and developments exceeding specified thresholds for
their effect on the regional transportation system, including on Action Plan objectives.

m Create a development mitigation program.

n Assist with development of other plans, programs, and studies to address other
transportation and growth management issues.

In consultation with the RTPCs, each jurisdiction shall use the travel demand model to
evaluate changes to local General Plans and the impacts of major development projects
for their effects on the local and regional transportation system and the ability to achieve
the RTOs established in the Action Plans.

Jurisdictions shall also participate in the Authority’s ongoing countywide transportation
planning process. As part of this process, the Authority shall support countywide and
subregional planning efforts, including the Action Plans for RRS, and shall maintain a
travel demand model. Jurisdictions shall help maintain the Authority’s travel demand
modeling system by providing information on proposed improvements to the
transportation system and planned and approved development within the jurisdiction.”™

A separate Action Plan is prepared and adopted for each of the five subregions in Contra Costa. The
Lamorinda subregion, which is the subject of this Action Plan, encompasses the incorporated
jurisdictions of Lafayette, Moraga, and Orinda as well as unincorporated portions of southwestern
Contra Costa County.

CCTA is responsible for accepting the adopted Action Plans created in each subregion for inclusion in
the Countywide Transportation Plan (CTP), and for evaluating whether each jurisdiction fully complies
with the GMP.?

Action Plan Purpose

The purpose of the Action Plans is for each RTPC to work cooperatively together to establish overall
goals, identify RRS, create a set of performance measures (now called “regional transportation
objectives,” or RTOs), and establish a set of actions that will support achievement of the RTOs.

Action Plans are required to be prepared by the RTPC for each subregion of Contra Costa County
(West; Central; East; Lamorinda; and the Tri-Valley, which includes a portion of Alameda County).
CCTA is responsible for funding this effort and for coordinating and coalescing the individual Action
Plans from each RTPC together to form the foundation of the CTP.

2 Measure J: Contra Costa’s Transportation Sales Tax Expenditure Plan, Contra Costa Transportation Authority,
July 21, 2004, pp. 24-25.

3 The Contra Costa TLC Program funds transportation enhancement projects in urban, suburban, and rural
communities to support a balanced transportation system, create affordable housing, and make Contra Costa’s
communities more pedestrian, bicycle, and transit friendly.

Draft October 2022 | Page 3



Lamorinda Action Plan

This Action Plan constitutes a work program for LPMC, CCTA, and its member agencies, with many
actions to be completed by outside agencies such as Caltrans and BART. Completion of individual
Actions is dependent on availably of funding and staff resources. The Actions listed in this plan do not
commit CCTA, LPMC or local jurisdictions to completing Actions within a specific timeframe. Itis
possible that some actions will not be completed, and there is no penalty to any jurisdiction for inability
to complete an Action. All Actions are enumerated in a summary table in Appendix B, which also lists
the responsible agency, partner agencies and proposed timeline for each Action.

Action Plan Contents

The Lamorinda Action Plan contains the following components:

o Introduction (Chapter 1), which outlines the Measure J GMP and the purpose of this document.

o Current Conditions, Trends, and Travel Patterns (Chapter 2), which looks at long-range land
use and population changes and their anticipated impact to the transportation system.

o Vision, Goals, and Policies (Chapter 3) describes the overall vision, goals, and policies of the
Action Plan.

o Routes of Regional Significance (Chapter 4) maps and describes the multimodal corridors that
make up the Routes of Regional Significance in Lamorinda.

o Transit (Chapter 5) identifies the RTOs and Actions related to transit service.

o Active Transportation (Chapter 6) identifies the RTOs and Actions related to active
transportation.

o Roadways (Chapter 7) identifies the RTOs and Actions related to roadways.
n Safety (Chapter 8) identifies the RTOs and Actions related to transportation safety.

o Climate Change (Chapter 9) identifies the RTOs and Actions related to climate change and
transportation.

n Innovation and Technology (Chapter 10) identifies the RTOs and Actions related to innovation
and new technology.

o Financial Outlook (Chapter 11) includes funding and multi-jurisdictional planning information.

o Procedures for Notification, Review, and Monitoring (Chapter 12) includes project notification
procedures and the process for general plan review.

Chapters 5 to 10 include the RTOs for each mode or topic, and a list of actions that are needed to
achieve the RTO targets and to implement other goals and policies of this Plan. A consolidated list of
actions for all chapter topics in this Action Plan can be found in Appendix B.

Relationship of this Action Plan to the Countywide
Transportation Plan

This update of the Lamorinda Action Plan has been prepared simultaneously with updates to the other
four subregional Action Plans and utilizes a comprehensive update approach that ensures the critical

Draft October 2022 | Page 4



Lamorinda Action Plan

components of each Action Plan will be similar to one another, with modifications as needed due to the
unique needs of the Lamorinda area and the other subregions. All five Action Plans will inform the
policies and actions that will be later adopted in the CTP.

Public Engagement for the Action Plan

Extensive public outreach was conducted with the Contra Costa County community as part of the
Action Plan update process. Both in-person and on-line outreach occurred during the March and April
2022 period. Outreach events in the Lamorinda area included two (2) in-person pop-up events, one
virtual workshop, in addition to conducting an online community survey. At each outreach event and on
the online community survey, participants were asked three questions:

n What do you think transportation should look like in the future?
o What can we do to help you with your transportation needs?
o What is your bright idea for improving transportation in the County?

Of the 704 comments received during this
public outreach effort, 30 percent of the
responses were specific to the Lamorinda
area(the most of any subregion), and the
remainder were either general to the
county as a whole or to any of the other
four subregions. Feedback regarding the
Lamorinda area focused on safe routes to
schools, BART access, transportation / i
electrification, and speeding on roads. - e
Specific comments included: »

Wi
il i

f;*-’lﬂ\‘m..__
o Increase traffic calming solutions &
around schools and improve general

Safe Routes to Schools techniques

Increase controlled crossings of major roads
Explore first and last mile connections to BART
Improve bike and pedestrian facilities with traffic lights and bike activation of traffic signals

Expand County Connection service to middle and high school students

Explore small bus options

Explore feasibility of autonomous vehicles
o Reduce frequency of automobile speeding
Input received from this outreach effort provided CCTA, its consultants, and Lamorinda jurisdictions

additional feedback to understand community priorities for consideration in the Action Plan update and
the update of the CTP.

Draft October 2022 | Page §



Lamorinda Action Plan

Definition of Terms

This Action Plan uses several terms to describe specific components of the Action Plan. These terms
and their definitions are listed below.

o Goal: A statement that describes, in general terms, a condition or quality of service desired.

n Policy: A statement that guides action and overall direction. Decisions regarding investments,
program development, and development approvals are based on these policies.

o Route of Regional Significance (RRS): RRS are roadways, transit facilities, and active
transportation facilities that connect two or more subareas of Contra Costa; cross county
boundaries; carry significant through traffic; and/or provide access to a regional center, a regional
highway, or a transit facility. They are also routes for which entities in the subregion want to share
regional responsibility with neighboring jurisdictions. Routes of Regional Significance provide vital
connections that support economic and recreational activities throughout the county.

o Regional Transportation Objective (RTO): RTOs are specific, quantifiable objectives that
describe a desired level of performance for a component of the transportation system. They were
referred to as Multimodal Transportation Service Objectives (MTSOs) in the 2009 and 2017 Action
Plans, but have been renamed because they cover more topics than individual modes, and
because not all of them refer to service levels. An RTO consists of a “metric” and a “standard.”
More information on RTOs is at the end of this chapter.

n Metric: The unit by which an RTO is measured, such as “level of service,” “delay index,” or “vehicle
miles traveled per capita.”

o Standard: The level or increment of a metric that is required by an RTO. For example, the standard
for level of service might be ‘D’, and the standard for vehicle miles traveled (VMT) per capita might
be “20 miles per person per day.”

m Action: Actions are the specific programs or projects that are recommended for implementation to
meet the RTOs in the Action Plan. Actions are either “projects” or “programs” (defined below).

o Project: Projects are actions that involve the development, structural modification, or
redevelopment of infrastructure, commercial uses, industrial uses, residential uses, or other
properties. Projects may include clearing or land grading, improvements to existing structures,
construction activities, and other activities requiring physical construction. '

o Program: Programs are actions that do not involve construction but instead involve education,
research, funding, or other non-construction activities. Like projects, they are carried out in
response to an adopted policy to achieve a specific goal or objective.

Draft October 2022 | Page 6



Lamorinda Action Plan

Regional Transportation Objectives

Historically, Action Plans have included MTSOs, which were quantifiable objectives that the RTPCs
would use to track progress in implementing the Action Plan. In this Action Plan, the MTSOs have been
rebranded as “regional transportation objectives” and now include topics based on modes and new
objectives such as safety, equity, climate change, and innovation and technology.

CCTA’s Growth Management Program Implementation Guide defines the topics that must be covered
in Action Plans, but also gives each RTPC significant flexibility in choosing RTOs for its Action Plan. As
long as the objective is quantifiable and includes a time frame for achievement of the objective, it can
be proposed for inclusion in the Action Plan. Selection of the RTOs was based in part on whether the
objective could be easily measured through observation and/or forecast through use of the Countywide
Travel Demand Model.

There are a total of 25 RTOs identified in this Action Plan, listed below. These RTOs are summarized in
tables and described in detailed in Chapters 5 through 10. Refer to Appendix A to see topics that were
considered but not recommended for RTOs.

a Transit RTO-1: Transit Mode Share. Increase the mode share of transit trips in the subregion.

o Transit RTO-2: Mode Share to BART. Increase the number of riders who access BART using
means other than automobiles, including transit and active transportation.

o Transit RTO-3: Transit Trip Time. Optimize peak hour and peak direction travel time for transit as
compared to automobile travel time for the same trip.

o Transit RTO-4: High Quality Transit Access. Increase the proportion of urbanized land area in
the subregion served by high quality transit.

o Transit RTO-5: Paratransit Access. Increase the number of rides by paratransit programs.

n Active Transportation RTO-1: Increase Active Transportation Mode Share. Increase the mode
share of bicycling and walking in the subregion.

n Active Transportation RTO-2: Low-Stress Bike Network. Increase the proportion of the
countywide low stress bike network completed in the subregion.

o Active Transportation RTO-3: Unprotected Trail Crossings. Eliminate the number of locations
where the low-stress bike network has an unprotected crossing of a heavily traveled vehicle route.

o Roadways RTO-1: Freeway Delay Index. Maintain peak-hour delay index on select freeway
segments.

o Roadways RTO-2: Freeway Buffer Index. Maintain peak-hour freeway segment buffer index on
select freeway segments.

o Roadways RTO-3: Intersection LOS. Maintain peak-hour LOS at selected intersections in urban
areas.

o Roadways RTO-4: Roadway Segment LOS. Maintain peak-hour segment LOS on selected two-
lane roadways outside of urban areas.

o Safety RTO-1: KSI Collisions. Eliminate killed or severely injured (KSI) collisions in the subregion.

Draft October 2022 | Page 7



Lamorinda Action Plan

o Safety RTO-2: Active Transportation Collisions.
Eliminate collisions in the subregion that involve users of
active transportation.

n Safety RTO-3: Active Transportation Collisions Near
Schools. Eliminate active transportation collisions within
500 feet of a school.

o Climate Change RTO-1: SOV Mode Share. Reduce the
mode share of single-occupant vehicles in the
subregion.

o Climate Change RTO-2: Carpool Mode Share.
Increase the mode share of carpooling in the subregion.

o Climate Change RTO-3: Vehicle Miles Traveled.
Reduce vehicle miles traveled per capita in the
subregion.

o Climate Change RTO-4: Greenhouse Gas Emissions.
Reduce transportation greenhouse gas emissions per
capita in the subregion.

o Climate Change RTO-5: Zero Emission Vehicles.
Increase ownership of zero-emission vehicles in the
subregion.

o Technology and Innovation RTO-1: Signal Interconnect Project. Complete the project to
upgrade traffic signals to regional ethernet and/or fiber optic interconnection.

Draft October 2022 | Page 8



Lamorinda Action Plan

e _—
=l

Chapter 2: Current Conditions, Trends,
and Travel Patterns

This chapter documents existing transportation conditions in the Lamorinda area; these conditions are
the basis for formulation of this Action Plan and include description of baseline and projected
transportation conditions for the Lamorinda area and the entire county. This information helps CCTA
and the subregion to understand patterns in the transportation system and to make informed decisions
on how to improve the system over time, as is the goal of this Action Plan.

Travel Demand Modeling

Forecasts of future population and employment growth in Lamorinda, as well as projections of future
travel demand on major Lamorinda area transportation facilities, are drawn from the most recent
available regional Travel Demand Model maintained by the Authority. This four-step, trip-based model
was most recently revalidated to a 2018 base year. The version of the CCTA model applied for this

Draft October 2022 | Page 9



Lamorinda Action Plan

analysis accommodates a 2050 horizon year and incorporates enhanced traffic assignment procedures
for freeway express lanes.

For the Action Plan update, land use inputs for the horizon year of 2050 were based on the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s (MTC) Plan Bay Area’s 2050 projections for Contra Costa
County and Alameda County’s portion of the Tri-Valley area. The transportation network assumptions
for the Baseline 2050 scenario are derived from the latest CCTA Transportation Expenditure Plan
(TEP) No Build scenario, to reflect only already-programmed improvements. In addition to the TEP
projects, some additional express lanes are assumed on Interstate (I-) 680, and the extension of the
Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) service to Livermore was removed.

COVID-19 Effects f_

The Action Plan update process began in the summer of 2021,
amid the COVID-19 pandemic. Though COVID-19 cases
peaked nearly two years ago, from November 2020 to February
2021, COVID-19 impacts have been consistently present since The Blue Ribbon Transit Recovery Task Force
March 2020. Specifically, shelter-in-place orders implemented is a 32-member group created to assist MIC to
by the Contra Costa County Health Officer and the State of further undersiand the scale of the COVID-19
California in March 2020 changed travel behavior significantly crisis and how it impacts the transit systems in
throughout the county and beyond. Commuters who were able ;he i v ArTe a T}.'eTtaSkf oree ,;‘_Zh’ej ‘j_evel;f

to work remotely began to do so, recreational trips diminished, toaf es;Z;e tr:e nj;;i;:y,;s{ :Zzstl:;te;’;zo aan
and our roadways were empty. As the pandemic slowed and more connected, efficient, and userfocused
mandates shifted, travel demand returned, but it is different than mobility network across the entire Bay Area.

it was. These shifts in travel demand are important to
acknowledge in the Action Plan update due to the uncertainties r
that the pandemic has produced.

Blue Ribbon Transit Recovery
Task Force

In September 2020, CCTA undertook a study to understand various effects on travel behavior resulting
from COVID-19.# This study was intended to develop near-term mitigation measures to address post-
COVID-19 impacts on anticipated traffic congestion in Contra Costa County. The study looked at data
from March 2020 through June 2020 and showed that vehicle traffic volumes recovered after an initial
decline and that transit ridership declined and remains low. CCTA also analyzed vehicle occupancy,
unemployment, remote work rates, and BART data to predict traffic changes in the county. The analysis
concluded that with an expected increase in the employment rate and a decrease in remote work, traffic
volumes along Contra Costa corridors during peak conditions are expected to be higher than prior to
COVID-19. The region should continue to track traffic trends to figure out what types of investments
could address future changes.

The 2020 CCTA COVID report found that about 35 percent of employees in Contra.Costa County were
working from home at the peak of the pandemic. That number is expected to decrease to 25 percent
with no mitigation to maintain work-from-home, or 30 percent with mitigation. As the effects of COVID-

4 CCTA, Impacts of COVID-19 on the Contra Costa Transportation System, September 2020.

Draft October 2022 | Page 10



Lamorinda Action Plan

19 linger, it is unclear if work-from-home will remain as prevalent, in part dependent on whether
employers update current work-from-home policies.

Despite an initial decrease in vehicle traffic in 2020, Contra Costa County traffic volumes exceeded pre-
pandemic levels by 4 percent as of July 2021. However, not all of the renewed traffic is for work
purposes, as people have spread out the times during which they drive, including midday and
weekends. In addition, the total number of crashes dropped in Contra Costa County, but fatalities have
increased. It's noted that the trend in increased fatalities is occurring throughout the United States and
is not a phenomenon specific to Contra Costa.

| CCTA’s COVID-19 report shows that

‘ transit ridership experienced a serious

! decline, with BART, County Connection,

'\ and Tri-Delta losing high proportions of
riders in the county. BART reduced
service and hours from March 2020 until
early 2022, including a 9:00 pm closing

' time for the first seven months of 2021.

; ‘ By February 2022, BART restored

service hours to pre-COVID levels.

| According to BART’s Monthly Ridership

| Report,® as of July 2022, although
ridership is recovering, average

' weekday ridership is only 32 percent of

| pre-COVID levels. Some bus service in
the Bay Area, especially AC Transit,

—  showed a faster recovery than rail. The

CCTA report concludes that even if the increase of people working from home is higher than pre-

COVID conditions, overall congestion is likely to increase if transit ridership continues to be less than

the pre-COVID levels.

One outcome of the pandemic is higher demand for bicycle and pedestrian facilities, public spaces for
outdoor activities, and car-free streets. Regional residents have a newfound appreciation for the
outdoors with an increase in visits to public parks. Cities across the country, including the Bay Area,
have embraced car-free, or slow, streets. Berkeley, for example, closed north Telegraph Avenue to
cars indefinitely in June 2022. In addition, businesses expanded parklets and patios to limit exposure to
COVID-19 and have consequently changed how many public rights-of-way now operate. ’

5 BART, Monthly Ridership Report, July 2022, https://www.bart.gov/sites/defaultlﬂles/docs/202207%20MRR.pdf.

Draft October 2022 | Page 11



Lamorinda Action Plan

Due to the impact of COVID-19 on the transportation system, the Action Plan update process relies on
pre-pandemic data for all traffic modeling in the CCTA Travel Demand Model. CCTA utilizes 2019 as
the Action Plan base year, and used 2020, 2040, and 2050 population and employment data to
interpolate and forecast for future years. A base year of 2018 was used because the impacts of the
COVID-19 pandemic could skew analysis results due to constant fluctuations in travel behavior. While
the direct impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic are not reflected in the Action Plan, CCTA hopes that the
next update of the Action Plans is able to account for the “new normal” of travel behavior once a
consistent behavior emerges in the coming years.

Population and Employment

Countywide forecasts for population, employed residents, and jobs condition are shown in Figure 2-1,
which shows a downward trend of population and employed residents occurred between 2018 and
2020 due to the COVID-19 pandemic. Projecting beyond 2020, all three categories are expected to
follow fairly similar growth patterns.

Figure 2-1: Contra Costa County Demographic Growth

2,000,000
1,500,000
e
i Employed Residents
@ —— expected to increase 28%
1,000,000 between 2018 and 2050
500,000 = - —

3 Jobs expécted to
increase 34% between
2018 and 2050

2018 2020 2040 2050

—@=—Population  ~<==Employed Residents ==& -Jobs

The five subregional forecasts for population growth are shown in Figure 2-2. The Lamorinda
population, represented by the orange line, is projected to grow at a rate of 38 percent between 2018
and 2050 which is the highest rate of all Contra Costa subregions. However, by 2050, the Lamorinda
area is anticipated to be home to about 84,419 people, which is the subregion with the lowest Contra
Costa population.

Draft October 2022 | Page 12



Lamorinda Action Plan

Figure 2-2: Subregional Population Growth

Tri-Valley (TVTC)
Subregional Population
600,000 expected to increase 33%

East (TRANSPLAN)
_ Subregional Population
mm—— expected to increase 36%

500,000

400,000
Central (TRANSPAC)
e —— - p——— Subregional Population
300,000 e expected to increase 30%
West (WCCTAC)
200,000 Subregional Population
expected to increase 16%
100,000
@ 5= < Lamorinda (LPMC)
Subregional Population
expecied to increase 38%
2018 2020 2040 2050
= \West (WCCTAC) em@mm Central (TRANSPAC) < East {TRANSPLAN) === Lamorinda (LPMC) Tri-Valley (TVTC)

Subregional forecasts for jobs are shown in Figure 2-3. Again, Lamorinda area is represented by the
orange line. Countywide, jobs are expected to decline by 8 percent between 2018 and 2050. The only
other subregion anticipated to lose jobs is the Tri-Valley subregion, losing 7 percent between 2018 and
2050.5

Figure 2-3: Subregional Job Growth

Central (TRANSPAC)

300,000 Subregional Population
expected to increase 47%
250,000
: ai® Tri-Valley (TVTC)
Subregional Population
200,008 4/- expected to decrease -7%
(==
150,000 West (WCCTAC)
Subregional Population
100,000 expected to increase 73%
e ——— e — ' ' = s
50,000 e _East (TRANSPLAN)
_ 2 nal Population.
G B — 3 e 1o i|:1' %o
2018 2020 2040 2050 | amorinda (LPMC)

Subregional Population

== \est (WCCTAC) =@=—Central (TRANSPAC) =%+ East (TRANSPLAN) expected to decrease -8%

=== amorinda (LPMC) Tri-Valley (TVTC)

8 The projected decline in Lamorinda jobs is a result of a disconnect between Plan Bay Area 2050 projections and
the job projections previously assumed for 2040 in the CCTA Travel Demand Model.

Draft October 2022 | Page 13



Lamorinda Action Plan

Subregional forecasts for employed residents are shown in Figure 2-4. Again, the Lamorinda area is
represented by the orange line. Countywide, the percentage of employed residents is expected to grow
faster than population, with the Lamorinda area projected to experience 47 percent growth of employed
residents between 2018 and 2050, the highest of any subregions.

Figure 2-4: Subregional Employed Residents

Tri-Valley (TVTC)
Subregional Population
350,000 expected to increase 42%

300,000 Central (TRANSPAC)
Subregional Population
expected to increase 28%

250,000
® . Subregional Population
H 0
: expected to increase 33%
150,000 —
. A West (WCCTAC)
100,000 Subregional Population
expected to increase 17%
50,000 — :
& & e Lamorinda (LPMC)
Subregional Population
expected to increase 47%
2018 2020 2040 2050
@\ 05T (WCCTAC) =@ Central (TRANSPAC) «= East (TRANSPLAN) ==@={amorinda (LPMC) Tri-Valley (TVTC)

Commute Patterns and Traffic Forecasts

The regional Travel Demand Model was applied to generate estimates of the future traffic volumes
expected on major roadways throughout the county. As with all subregions in the county, traffic
volumes throughout Lamorinda are anticipated to increase each year as the local population continues
to grow. It should be noted that the model results shown in this chapter are intended to give an idea of
the order-of-magnitude changes in traffic volumes anticipated across the region; much more detailed
and refined studies would be undertaken for any specific project.

Countywide Mode Share

Each of the five CCTA subregions is geographically and socioeconomically unique. Some subregions
have more dense, urban development that is quite conducive to transit and active transportation, and
others are suburban or have hilly geographies that make transit and active transportation less viable.
For instance, the Lamorinda area is more hilly than the West County subregion. Further, the Lamorinda
area is generally less urban than subregions like Central or West County. Therefore, the mode share
for each form of transportation varies between subregions, as illustrated in Figure 2-5.

Draft October 2022 | Page 14



Lamorinda Action Plan

Figure 2-5: Mode Share of All Transit Trips by Subregion

West County

Central County

East County

Tri-Valley area

Lamorinda

Contra Costa County

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

m Drive Alone Auto  ® Carpool ®Transit m Bike ®Walk

Modeled Mode Share

Understanding mode share and how to shift it is key to changing the transit system and the active
transportation system, and to curbing the transportation system’s impact on climate change. The
modeled and forecast mode shares are derived from CCTA's trip-based travel demand model. It is
important to note that this model does not account for shifts in travel patterns that emerged in response
to the COVID pandemic and that may carry forward into the future. Therefore, the forecast results do
not reflect increased rates of remote work that have occurred for some jobs.” Also note that the mode
shares for the active transportation modes only reflect trips that are made primarily by biking or walking.
Walking or biking to reach transit stops is not counted as a separate active transportation trip but only
as a transit trip.

7 Jobs, such as service jobs or healthcare, can only occur in person. However, many online-based jobs that are
typically considered to be “white collar” jobs are able to be conducted remotely. As mentioned in the COVID-19
Effects section, only some of the online-based jobs that experienced a shift to remote work during the Pandemic
will remain that way. A future update of the Lamorinda Action Plan can better understand the rate of post-
pandemic remote work and the impact it has on mode share.

Draft October 2022 | Page 15



Lamorinda Action Plan

Reported Current Commute Mode Share

The American Community Survey estimates, published by the Census Bureau, report the number of
work trips by mode. An estimated mode share based on this data is shown in Table 2-1, which shows
the commute mode share for Contra Costa County and the Lamorinda subregion. As shown in Table 2-
1, in 2019, about 79 percent of the work trips in Contra Costa County are made by automobile, either
driving alone or by carpool, compared with 66 percent by automobile in the Lamorinda area, which
shows a lower share accounted for by carpooling in Lamorinda than the entire county.

Table 2-1: Means of Transportation to Work in Contra Costa County and the
Lamorinda Subregion (2019)

Contra Costa County Lamorinda Subregion
Margin Percentage Margin | Percentage
Estimate of Mode Estimate of Mode
Error Share Error Share
Total: 544,376 | +3,447 25,898 1,064 |
Car, truck, or van - drove 367,467 | +3,409 68% 15416 | 829 60%
alone
Car, truck, or van - carpooled | 62,385 | 2,486 11% 1,504 285 6%
Public transportation 5 O
(excluding taxicab) 59,068 | £1,981 11% 4,574 472 18%
Taxicab, motorcycle, bicycle, o
walked, or other means 19,344 | 2,462 4% 1,092 269 4%
Worked from home 36,112 | 1,310 7% 2,190 699 8%

Source: American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates, Table B08301.

Draft October 2022 | Page 16



Lamorinda Action Plan

Modeled Commute Mode Share

Mode shares for home-to-work trip purpose have been calculated
based on the residence location (Table 2-2) or the work location
(Table 2-3). These tables report mode shares for both Lamorinda
and Contra Costa County as a whole. The modeling results show
that most work trips by Lamorinda residents are made by

automobile, specifically driving alone. Lamorinda’s transit mode CARPOOLS

share for work trips is higher than the county’s, reflecting the ONLY

available BART service in the subregion. Active transportation trips 5AM- 9AM
JPM - TPM

account for a very small portion of commute trips made by
Lamorinda residents. Note that the bicycle mode share only
reflects trips made by bicycle from beginning to end and does not
count access trips to and from transit stops.

The mode shares for Lamorinda area commuters are projected to
remain relatively similar to existing, with modest decreases in the
drive-alone auto and an increase in transit mode shares and the
projected population and employment distribution of 2050.

As shown in Table 2-3, commuters to jobs in the Lamorinda area predominantly use the automaobile
modes to get to work, especially driving alone. Transit and active transportation account for very small
shares of this market. Commute mode shares are predicted to remain much the same by 2050, with a
moderate increase in the carpool and transit mode shares.

Table 2-2: Model_ed Home-to-Work Mode Share: Lamorinda Residents

Contra Costa County Lamorinda area
2019 2050 Baseline 2019 2050 Baseline
Drive Alone Auto 72% 70% 65% 64%
Carpool 14% 15% 13% 13%
Transit 12% 13% 20% 21%
Bike 0.3% 0.5% 0.1% 0.1%
Walk 1.4% 2% 0.9% 0.8%

Source: CCTA travel demand model and DKS Associates.

Note: Mode shares calculated with home-based work person trip ends at the production (home location) zone. Totals
may not add due to rounding.

Draft October 2022 | Page 17



Lamorinda Action Plan

Table 2-3: Modeled Home-to-Work Mode Share: Jobs in Lamorinda

Contra Costa County Lamorinda area

2019 2050 Baseline 2019 2050 Baseline

Drive Alone Auto 83% 79% 87% 86%
Carpool 12% 13% 10% 11%
Transit 3% 4% 1% 2%
Bike 0.4% 0.7% 0.3% 0.7%
Walk 2% 3% 2% 2%

Source: CCTA travel demand model and DKS Associates.

Note: Mode shares calculated with home-based work person trip ends at the attraction (work location) zone. Tolals may
not add due to rounding.

Mode Share for All Trip Purposes

Table 2-4 reports the mode share calculated for all trip purposes in the CCTA travel demand model—
from home to work, shopping, social/recreation, grade school, high school, and college as well as trips
not starting from home. The modeling results show that most trips are currently made by automobile,
with transit and active transportation modes accounting for less than 6 percent of all trips.

By 2050, the mode shares are expected to remain similar to existing conditions, with a steady drive-
alone share, increase in carpool mode share, a decrease in transit share, a modest increase in bike
mode share and decrease in walking mode share.

Table 2-4: Mode Share for all Trips: Lamorinda Subregion Residents®

Contra Costa County Lamorinda area
2019 2050 Baseline 2019 2050 Baseline
Drive Alone Auto | 63% | 63% 64% 64%
Carpool 27% 28% 26% 30%
Transit 4% 3% 6% 2%
Bike 0.5% 1% 0.3% 0.9%
Walk 6% ' 6% 5% 4%

Source: CCTA travel demand model and DKS Associates.
Note: Totals may not sum due to rounding.

8 Note that projections in Table 2-4 are anticipating mode share shifts based on the CCTA Travel Demand Model
and already planned for and/or funded projects. Therefore, some modes such as carpooling, transit, and bike are
projected to decrease through 2050. This projection does not take into account the improvements adopted in this
Action Plan, therefore, the 2050 share of these modes is anticipated by Lamorinda jurisdictions to be higher than
reported in Table 2-4.

Draft October 2022 | Page 18



Lamorinda Action Plan

Transit

The Lamorinda area is relatively connected via public transit. Major
public transit routes include the BART line along SR-24, which
stops in Lafayette and Orinda. A County Connection bus line then
connects those two BART stations with the Town of Moraga to the
south of SR-24. See Chapter 5, Transit, Figure 5-1 for a map
depicting these routes and facilities.

The existing 2017 Lamorinda Action Plan and the CTP resulted in
several positive transit system programs and developments. These
include but are not limited to the Lamorinda School Bus Program
and various BART station improvements.

As discussed in the beginning of Chapter 2, the COVID-19
pandemic caused a decrease in use of public transportation that is
still reverberating throughout Contra Costa County. In 2019,
Lamorinda transit trips accounted for just over 6 percent of all trips
in the subregion. The long-term behavior change that the COVID-19
pandemic may cause in terms of transit ridership is unknown. However, it is the goal of this Action Plan
to increase transit ridership to meet, then exceed pre-pandemic levels. See Chapter 5, Transit, for more
information on objectives and actions to achieve this goal.

Active Transportation Facilities '_

The existing Lamorinda active transportation network includes Active Transportation
several low stress facilities, Class | or IV, adjacent to some
maijor thoroughfares and on multi-use paths. These facilities, in
conjunction with a network of non-low stress facilities, Class Il
and Ill, offer opportunities for both recreational and commute

Active transportation is the movement of
people or goods through nonmotorized means,
usually through human activity like walking,
pedaling, or rolling. It is essential for the

bike and pedestrian traffic to traverse the subregion. See veduction of carbon emissions, improving
Chapter 6, Active Transportation, Figure 6-1, for a map public health through physical activity, and
depicting these routes and facilities. increasing ADA-accessible spaces. Forms of

active transportation can include shared and
The existing 2017 Lamorinda Action Plan and the CTP resulted | privarely owned micromobility devices,

in several successful bike and pedestrian projects, including but | siandard or electric bicycles, wheelchairs and

not limited to completion of gaps in Class 1V facilities and the more.
resurfacing and striping of Moraga Way for a Class Il bicycle F
lane.

Despite these facilities, bike and pedestrian travel modes remain low, accounting for just under 6
percent of all Lamorinda trips in 2019. See Chapter 6, Active Transportation, for more information on
objectives and actions to achieve bike and pedestrian goals.

Draft October 2022 | Page 19



Lamorinda Action Plan

Roadways

The Lamorinda area roadway network is the most
comprehensive travel network in the county and provides
facilities for both automobile and non-automobile travel. Major
facilities include SR-24 that links the Lamorinda area to
Alameda County to the west and Central County to the east,
and various roads that serve local and regional traffic. See
Chapter 7, Roadways, Figure 7-1, for a map depicting these
routes and facilities.

Although there have been various capacity improvements to
local roadways in the past decades, traffic congestion
continually gets worse as population and development
increase. Additionally, as described in the beginning of Chapter 2, the impacts of the COVID-19
pandemic on the transportation network, mainly roadways, is ongoing and the future of congestion on
these roadways is uncertain. It is estimated that approximately 90 percent of trips in Lamorinda are
made by vehicle, either solo or as a carpool. This percentage translates to 32 VMT per capita in the
subregion. The roadway and vehicle goals in this Action Plan aim to decrease both the mode share of
single-occupant vehicles and the VMT while increasing the carpooling mode share. See Chapter 7,
Roadways, for more information on objectives and actions to achieve these roadway and vehicle goals.

Draft October 2022 | Page 20



Lamorinda Action Plan

Safety is a foundational consideration of the transportation system,
which affects the lives and well-being of all Lamorinda residents, and
for all modes of transportation, because collision and severe injury can
happen if a Safe System Approach to redundancy in infrastructure
design is not constructed. Collisions that result in death or severe injury
may increase proportionally as population increases, particularly
without a Safe System Approach, major improvements to
infrastructure, and programming focused on improving safety for all,
with a focus on vulnerable users including youth, seniors, people
walking, and people bicycling. However, this Action Plan includes
goals, RTOs, and actions that will reduce and eventually eliminate
collisions resulting in death or severe injury, per the Authority’s
adopted core principles of Vision Zero.® Vision Zero is a strategy to
eliminate all fatalities and severe injuries that result from traffic
collisions. The Vision Zero approach views transportation-related
fatalities as preventable, not inevitable, and relies on multi-disciplinary
collaboration that is informed by data and is focused on equity. CCTA and their member jurisdictions
and partners are committed to the Vision Zero approach and to a Safe System Approach that will
enhance the existing transportation network and leverage future projects to ensure a safe environment
for all.

If accompanied by a Safe System Approach to public right-of-way design and construction, intelligent
transportation technologies can improve safety through vehicle technology deployment, such as
connected/autonomous vehicles, smart traffic signals with bicyclist and pedestrian detection, and
physical improvements such as roadway design, physically separated active transportation
infrastructure, connectivity, broader educational outreach, training, and ongoing professional
development. The importance of our community’s safety of people traveling will increase as mobility
increases, most often along shorter trips. Safety is a top priority of the Action Plan. See Chapter 8,
Safety, for more information on objectives and actions to achieve these safety goals.

Climate Change and GHG Trends and Forecasts

Climate change is the largest challenge facing people and the planet, and transportation is the largest
contributor of greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions. The IPCC’s Sixth Assessment Report states that the
increased consumption of fossil fuels (e.g., natural gas, coal, gasoline) has substantially increased
atmospheric levels of the GHGs that change the climate. The transportation system is vulnerable to the

9 CCTA codified Vision Zero work through Resolution 21-40-G which adopts the Contra Costa Countywide
Transportation Safety Policy and Implementation Guide for Local Agencies.

Draft October 2022 | Page 21



Lamorinda Action Plan

effects of climate change, most notably changing climate and
weather patterns, duration and frequency of events such as
drought, wildfires, storms, and flooding; sea-level rise, and more
needs to be done to make the system resilient to these changes.
Air pollution from mobile sources, especially diesel engines,
increases the risk and occurrence of asthma and lung diseases.
Therefore, the transportation system’s impacts on the environment
and the environment’s impact on it, are key concerns that should
be thoroughly address in the Action Plan, for our future. This Action
Plan addresses climate change in Chapter 9, which outlines RTOs
and actions that will reduce GHGs through decisions that will
support cleaner transportation options.

FHOLE

=
=
=

RECHARG
FLECAC

Innovation and Technology

CCTA and its Lamorinda Planning Management Committee (LPMC) are committed to onhgoing
innovation and the deployment of new technologies to improve the transportation system. Innovative
initiatives and technology added to current projects and programs should reduce traffic congestion,
improve air quality, and provide new, cleaner mobility options for all Lamorinda residents. Such
innovations include in-vehicle technology such as sensors, automated capabilities, and safety
enhancements, as well as outside-of-vehicle technology such as smart signals that employ artificial
intelligence in real-time to help officials monitor and manage traffic flow and communicate to meet
specific goals. Other technologies include “dynamic personal micro transit’ (DPMT), which includes
automated vehicles that could address first/last-mile connectivity issues, or “mobility as a service,”
which gives riders dynamic and real-time information on available travel options at that time. See

Chapter 10, Innovation and Technology, for more information on objectives and actions to achieve
these goals.

Conclusion: Moving Toward a Multimodal Network

As is the case in all of Contra Costa, and the entire nation, Lamorinda’s existing transportation network
was constructed primarily with a focus on the efficient movement of vehicles. However, innovation and
technology; prioritization of the movement of people (most efficiently transported via transit);
considerations regarding the climate and safety; and an increased interest in non-vehicular modes of
transportation have made a shift inevitable to a more dynamic future.

This Action Plan, if thoughtfully implemented, will improve the overall quality, sustainability, equity, and
safety of transportation. This Action Plan includes goals, policies, RTOs, and actions to improve the
transportation system and to ensure that all people can more equitably and safely travel through, to,
and within Lamorinda.

Draft October 2022 | Page 22



This chapter summarizes the vision, goals, and policies that lay the framework for this Action Plan.

Vision

The overall vision of the Action Plan is to ensure that the transportation system in Lamorinda serves
needs of the community while accommodating and encouraging a shift in travel behavior that reduces
congestion and leads to a healthier and better-quality life for all. The goals and performance measures

in this Action Plan were designed to accomplish this vision and to ensure Lamorinda jurisdictions are
working holistically, tapping into various modes, and leveraging technology and innovation.

Long-range transportation planning in the Lamorinda area and greater Contra Costa County requires a
holistic, multimodal planning approach based on cooperation among all jurisdictions, partner agencies,
and the community. This approach must consider all components of the transportation system
simultaneously, anticipate the needs and desires of the community, and show the path to the future.
Multi-jurisdictional coordination and ongoing discussions are critical to ensure that the services offered,
projects pursued, and programs launched support and build off one another. Such a holistic approach
can ensure that a unified plan is implemented to meet the needs of the community.

Draft October 2022 | Page 23



Lamorinda Action Plan

Innovation and technology will be key to achieving this vision. They are already improving the efficiency
of the transportation network in Contra Costa County. Thanks to express lanes, integrated corridor
management, traffic signal coordination, ramp metering, and shared-use mobility services, the
transportation system is becoming more efficient and sustainable. Additional new technologies, such as
fully connected and autonomous vehicles and Mobility as a Service, if harnessed correctly, can enrich
the future of transportation even further.

Goals

This Action Plan includes 16 goals for the transportation system in Lamorinda area. Some goals pertain
to one mode or Action Plan topic, while others are multimodal and/or cover more than one topic.

Plan for emergency access and evacuation as part of the transportation system.
Preserve and enhance the semi-rural character of the community.
Decrease single-occupant vehicle travel and VMT.

Enhance mobility by providing alternative mode options such as walking, bicycling, public
transit, scooter or bike share, and carpooling, among others.

Pursue actions to make transit more attractive and increase transit ridership.
Pursue tactics to allow local transportation facilities to serve local residents first.

>N -

Improve safety of travelers of all modes.

Coordinate local land use planning and regional transportation planning.

Minimize congestion and improve mobility on Routes of Regional Significance within the

Lamorinda area.

10. Pursue efficiency improvements to the transportation system through a holistic planning
approach that considers shared mobility and prioritizes non-SOV transportation.

11. Support active transportation modes through the creation and improvement of bicycle and
pedestrian facilities.

12. Improve mobility to, from, and within the Lamorinda communities’ downtowns.

13. Minimize transportation impacts on the —— - —
climate. '

14. Ensure the transportation system is resilient

in the face of climate change.

15. Support equitable mobility for all income
groups, racial and ethnic groups, and all
ages and abilities across all modes of
transportation. ‘I

16. Continue the process of innovation and the
development of new technologies in
transportation.

© N OO

'|- =

Draft October 2022 | Page 24



Lamorinda Action Plan

Action Plan Policies

Engage in collaborative discussions with partner agencies, jurisdictions, boards, and committees to
ensure that the perspectives and concerns of all relevant parties are addressed when making
regional decisions that impact transportation facilities.

Work with MTC and other agencies to implement regional initiatives such as OBAG/PDA
development strategies.

iImplement the Actions in this Action Plan, and other projects and programs as needed, to achieve
and maintain the RTOs in this Action Plan.

Maintain established capacity constraints at selected regional gateways with the intent of optimizing
mobility on Routes of Regional Significance.

Consider safety as a top priority when designing new or modified travel corridors to be consistent
with Countywide Vision Zero.

Support growth in downtowns, priority development areas (PDAs), transit priority areas, and other
areas well-served by transit, so as to lessen reliance on single-occupancy vehicles.

Promote transportation alternatives to reduce demand on existing facilities in lieu of widening
roadways and further impacting the natural environment.

Support land use decisions that improve jobs-housing balance.

Coordinate with economic development agencies and non-governmental organizations to attract
new employment to housing-rich areas.

Improve transit and active transportation access to PDAs.

Recognize, support, and subsidize transit as an essential and free or very low-cost service for
transit-dependent people.

Consider complete corridors, complete streets, and bicycle and pedestrian needs in all
neighborhood and roadway planning and design efforts.

Ensure the active transportation network is attractive for all users by maintaining facilities in good
working order, including pavement condition, vegetation along facilities, and debris removal.

Focus bicycle and pedestrian network efforts on closing gaps in the planned low-stress bike
network, connecting key destinations such as downtowns, transit hubs and major recreation areas.

Work to minimize congestion and maintain RTOs on the vehicular roadway network, while also
prioritizing improvements and projects that support modes other than single-occupant vehicles,

Support Transportation Demand Management (TDM) programs that reduce vehicle miles traveled
(VMT), improve access to transit, and increase transit ridership.

Encourage local jurisdictions to develop objective design standards to support the development of
transit-oriented communities.

Draft October 2022 | Page 25



Lamorinda Action Plan

This page intentionally left blank.

Draft October 2022 | Page 26



One of the key elements of an Action Plan is the designation of Routes of Regional Significance. The
RTPCs have the authority to designate Routes of Regional Significance in their regions.

Routes of Regional Significance are facilities for which jurisdictions in the subregion want to share
regional responsibility with neighboring jurisdictions. Designation of Routes of Regional Significance
helps CCTA, LPMC, local jurisdictions, and the general public know which facilities are important to the
region and serve as the basis for monitoring and maintenance by CCTA and LPMC.

Draft October 2022 | Page 27



Lamorinda Action Plan

When deciding which routes to designate, the Measure J
GMP guidelines recommend four conditions to consider,
outlined below. A transportation facility that meets one or
more of these conditions is not required to be designated
as a Route of Regional Significance —designations are
the purview of the RTPC.) The four conditions to consider
when designating a Route of Regional Significance are:

1. Connect two or more subregions of Contra Costa
County.

2. Cross county boundaries
Carry significant through traffic

4. Provide access to a regional center, regional
highway, or transit facility.

w

Some routes that meet one or more of the criteria can
remain undesignated, provided that a consensus not to
designate such routes is reached among affected
jurisdictions. Furthermore, routes that enter or leave the

4

Competing Modes in the Action Plan

Although the State of California no longer uses
level of service (LOS) as a metric to measure the
impacts of developments on the transporiation
system, this Action Plan contains performance
metrics to track traditional level of service on
roadways. The Action Plan also measures vehicle
miles traveled, the newly adopted metric for
evaluating vehicles on the transporiation system.

This Action Plan is wrilten in a manner that
supports and prioritizes nonautomobile modes on
certain Routes of Regional Significance, including
transit or active transportation. In some cases,
local jurisdictions will need to determine which
goals to implement at a given time on a given
facility. Therefore, it may be the case that some
goals in this Action Plan could compete with one

another and it will be up to the local jurisdictions
and their elected officials to prioritize their own
goals without conflicting with the overarching
goals of the Action Plan.

RTPC require joint discussions among the affected
regional committees to determine if consensus can be
reached regarding designation.

Historically, Action Plans have only been required to
designate Routes of Regional Significance for roadway facilities, largely with the intent to monitor delay ‘
and congestion. Only a few non-roadway Routes of Regional Significance were designated anywhere

in the County. However, with the understanding that the future of transportation planning requires a

holistic approach and consideration of shared mobility, this updated Action Plan includes designation of
Routes of Regional Significance for transit facilities and active
transportation as well as vehicles.

Multimodal Corridor Maps of Routes of
Regional Significance

In order to characterize the multimodal nature of Routes of
Regional Significance, CCTA has worked with LPMC and the
other RTPCs to develop a series of muitimodal corridor maps
to show five different transportation modes on a single map
(bus, rail, bike, freeway, and surface roadway). The maps are
intended to illustrate the multimodal nature of the
transportation network and to show that multiple facilities exist
in any given transportation corridor. The maps are not
intended to be exact, but to show travel corridors within the
multimodal transportation network.

October 2022 | Page 28



Lamorinda Action Plan

There are several critical notes to these corridor maps:

o The multimodal corridor maps show desired future conditions, meaning some facilities and routes
shown are planned but not yet constructed.

n The corridors shown on the maps are highly generalized to show multimodal conditions where they
exist or may someday exist, and therefore include multiple facilities and routes within one corridor.

Draft October 2022 | Page 29



Lamorinda Action Plan

Figure 4-1: Lamorinda Multimodal Corridor Map

]
El Sobrante :
I
West i
1
=
San Pablo Couniy 1
i
ey
East ',/ :
Richmond e il i
Heights ! "'}' Central cl
H H e 'Ql . ayton
-
, ", |‘ COUan . Concort
El Cerrito N X & Pleasant
) . \ L
Richmond ‘\, Lamorinda ) i . Hill
. i ;8=
i~ 82
Kensington e 1) o~ gl
1 1 0 oG
. i (-7 =1
H 1 e
feees 2
orinda s ctte 82
3
¥ ! Walnut Creek
S“”A Corridor
b
f.-“\f\‘
, L,
2 N N
o w s !
o \ [t
"\
B= \ i e e
§§ % i
~ i
a e !
~
g% N
3a pad
* These maps show desired future cendiions, meaning some 5.'\ :
facilibes and routes shown are not yet complete and may not 9. : Danville
have an adopted plan to complete them as of publication of this t
Actan Plan :
** The corridors shown in this map are generalized to show ‘——--------....--..'
¥ multmodal condibions where they exist, and therefore include i
mulbiple facihties and routes wirin one corndor. To see mode- H .
specific Routes of Regional Significance designated in this Achon ! Tr-Valley
Plan, refer to Figures 5-1, 61, and 7-1 !
¢4* This corridor map shows the faciines in this subregion only
See other maps far facdines i other subregions
. . . . . .
Lamorinda Area Routes of Regional Significance Multimodal Corridor Ma
1] 3 @
— ——
Rail Scale (Mies)
amm— Dy Urbanized Areas
———-
= freeway @ Existing BART Station [___‘l Regional Transportation Planning Committee Boundanes
@ Surface Streets D County Boundary
= fike/Pcdestrian

Draft

October 2022 | Page 30



Transit in Contra Costa includes a variety of different providers, from multiple bus operators to Amtrak
rail, BART rail, and ferry service. Transit service also includes vital accessible transportation services
through ADA-mandated and non-ADA-mandated paratransit and other bus service for the elderly or
residents with disabilities. Many of the routes and facilities vital to the Contra Costa transit system are
shown on Figure 5-1.

Draft October 2022 | Page 31



Lamorinda Action Plan

Table 5-1: Summary of Transit Regional Transportation Objectives

RTO Name

Transit RTO-1:

Definition

Increase mode share of

Existing

Target

Proposed 2027
Target

20% commute

Proposed 2050
Target

31% of commute

Transit Mode transit trios None trips trips

Share P 5% of all trips 15% of all trips

Transit RTO-2: Increase mode share of

Mode Share people accessing BART with None 34% 53%

to/from BART non-vehicle modes

Transit RTO-3: Optimize peak commute o i

Transit Trip travel time on transit for key None Transit t'm? < auto | Transit t'm‘? < auto
. ; travel time travel time

Time corridors

Transit RTO-4: '

High Quality '::rrf::i”ﬁaﬂ'zid I'if"f 2re2 | None 8% 16%

Transit Access VRGN LAY tL

Transit RTO-5: Increase rides through

Paratransit . 9 None Increase by 5% Increase by 40%

Access paratransit programs

Draft

October 2022 | Page 32




Lamorinda Action Plan

Figure 5-1: Important Transit Routes in Lamorinda Area

Passenger Rail Stations

O BART (includes BART and
Amtrak)

Passenger Rail Lines
I W BART
Bus Routes of Regional Significance
—— County Connection
Urbanized Area
Water
Parks and Public Open Space

_ Regional Transportation
Planning Committee Boundaries

Nnm Coirﬂ:idl!nt mm;e sagments
are'shown as aslnsle i'n

“panville
ot
" o ‘"m,_
A '.I.- -‘, W 1;K

]

L2 R 5 4 L o

Source: ABAG/MTC 2021; CCTA, 2021; ESRI, 2021; PlaceWorks, 2022.

LAMORINDA AREA TRANSIT FACILITIES AND ROUTES

Draft

October 2022



Lamorinda Action Plan

This page intentionally left blank.

Draft October 2022 | Page 34



Lamorinda Action Plan

RTOs

Transit RTO-1: Transit Mode Share

Increase the Mode Share of Transit Trips in the Subregion

As shown in Table 2-2 in Chapter 2, 20 percent of Lamorinda area residents commute to work using
transit, compared to 12 percent of residents in Contra Costa County as a whole. Table 2-2 and Table 2-
3 illustrate that 2050 projections anticipate transit use will increase to 21 percent mode share of home-
to-work based on residence location and 2 percent based on job location. Meanwhile, 2050 projections
shown in Table 2-4 predict that around 2 percent of all trips (not strictly commute trips) will be taken by
transit by 2050.

The COVID-19 pandemic has greatly reduced transit trips, so this Action Plan includes a performance
target for transit mode share in the Lamorinda area subregion to return to pre-pandemic levels of

20 percent of home-based work trips by 2027. A further target for 2050 is to increase the level of home-
to-work transit trips to 31 percent by 2050. Further, this Action Plan proposes a target transit mode
share of 15 percent of all trips by 2050. While these goals are ambitious, they are needed to meet local,
regional, and statewide goals to minimize VMT, transportation-related GHG emissions, and congestion.

Transit RTO-2: Mode Share to/from BART

Increase the Number of Riders Who Access BART Using Means Other Than
Automobiles, Including Transit and Active Transportation

This metric assesses the mode used by BART riders to access BART stations in Lamorinda.

BART and MTC conduct a ridership survey approximately once every 10 years that includes gathering
information about modes used to access BART. The results of the most recent survey, conducted in
2015, are shown in Table 5-2.

The table shows that 25 percent of BART riders in Lamorinda used non-vehicle modes to access BART
stations in 2015, as compared to 53 percent systemwide.

The performance target for this RTO is to increase Lamorinda’s non-vehicle BART access modes
toward 2015 systemwide performance. For 2027, the target is to add 9 percent non-vehicle access
trips, for a total of 34 percent. For 2050, the goal is to increase the share at roughly the same rate as
through 2027, by an additional 19 percent. This would result in a 53 percent non-vehicle mode share,
equal to the 2015 systemwide non-vehicle access percentage.

This RTO will only be assessed when BART and/or MTC conduct ridership surveys, so it may not be
assessed as frequently as the other RTOs in this Action Plan.

Draft October 2022 | Page 35



Lamorinda Action Plan

Table 5-2: Mode Used to Access Lamorinda BART Stations (2015)

Total for Non-

Station Active Transportation Transit Vehicle Modes
Lafayette 28% 1% 29% |
Orinda 20% 2% 22%
Total Lamorinda area 25% 1% | 25%
Total BART System 44% 9% 53%

Source: MTC BART 2015 ridership survey

Transit RTO-3: Transit Trip Time

Optimize Peak Hour and Peak Direction Travel Time for Transit as Compared to
Automobile Travel Time for the Same Trip

This metric compares the peak period transit travel time on select corridors to the equivalent single
occupant vehicle travel time in the peak commute direction. The key corridor(s) monitored for the the
Lamorinda subregion along with the comparative travel times are shown in Table 5-3.

The performance target for this RTO is that transit travel time should be less than or equal to auto time,
when measured from transit station to transit station. As shown in Table 5-3, travel by BART is quicker
than driving between the Orinda and Montgomery Street stations in the morning westbound and
afternoon eastbound directions. In 2050, the congested travel times predicted by the travel demand
model will give transit an even greater advantage in this corridor (assuming BART service remains
constant).

Table 5-3: Travel Time Ratio for Autos vs Transit on Key Corridors

Transit/Drive

Alone Time
Corridor Medﬁ?ng fs T?::::t’ L':'Ii?ge 2%‘(’)55:"* Existing 2050
(Minutes)? (Minutes)®
Orinda BART Station and San Francisco Montgomery Street BART Station [
Morning — Westbound 35:24 27 82.53 0.76 0.33 \
Afternoon - Eastbound 32:20 26 90:05 0.80 0.29 ‘

a) Range of average driving time for Tuesdays — Thursdays for April 2019 from INRIX Roadway Analytics.
b) From published schedules.
c¢) CCTA travel demand model congested time skims for a.m. and p.m. peak periods.

Draft October 2022 | Page 36



Lamorinda Action Plan

Transit RTO-4: High Quality Transit Access

Increase the Proportion of Urbanized Land Area in the Subregion Served by High
Quality Transit

This RTO seeks to increase the proportion of urbanized land area in the subregion served by high
quality transit, which is defined as urbanized land area within a quarter mile of bus stops served by bus
routes with headways of 15 minutes or less, or within a half mile of rail or ferry terminals. Figure 5-2 and
Table 5-4 indicate that only 3.7 percent of Lamorinda’s urbanized acreage is within this,high-quality
transit buffer.

Since some urbanized areas are too remote or have densities that are too low to support transit, it
would not be realistic to set a goal that 100 percent of urbanized areas be served by high-quality transit.
However, there is room for improvement over current conditions. Therefore, this Action Plan proposes
that the subregion should aim to have 16 percent of urbanized acres served by high-quality transit by
2050. This Action Plan also includes an interim target of 8 percent completion by 2027.

Table 5-4: Proportion of Urbanized Land in Lamorinda with Access to High-
Quality Transit

Proportion of

AGES Total Acres
Urbanized area in subregion with access to high-quality transit 801 3.7%
Total urbanized area in Subregion 21,882

Note: “Access to high quality transit” is defined as within a quarter mile of bus stops served by bus routes with
headways of 15 minutes or less, or within a half-mile of rail or ferry terminals.

Draft October 2022 | Page 37



Lamorinda Action Plan

This page intentionally left blank.

Draft October 2022 | Page 38



Figure 5-2: Lamorinda Area High Quality Transit

Lamorinda Action Plan

T
s

Mgl

\ ‘\;.,{_ + S "
Richmond ’k ¢

f = - v ; %

Quarter-Mile Buffer: High
Frequency Bus Stops (15-
minute headways or less)

Half-Mile Buffer: Rail Stations
) and Ferry Terminals

Urbanized Area
Water
Parks and Public Open Space

— . Regional Transportation
Planning Committee Boundaries

LT
T i

o o =T o M

i bd

Martingz

s

{2/“-»-5"‘ ¢ 3% :
e SR USRS, AR
> “q.(‘j‘-::\' i ale sy '. t'.

b

&)

G

i 6
Bk
Al
TS

;"l“’r‘t‘"ﬂu_

Source: ABAG/MTC, 2021; CCTA, 2021; ESRI, 2021; PlaceWorks, 2022.

LAMORINDA AREA HIGH-QUALITY TRANSIT

Draft

October 2022



Lamorinda Action Plan

This page intentionally left blank.

Draft October 2022 | Page 40



Lamorinda Action Plan

Transit RTO-5: Paratransit Access

Increase the Number of Rides by Paratransit Programs

This metric tracks annual rides from the seven paratransit and other accessible transportation programs
that conduct operations in a portion, or the entirety, of the Lamorinda area subregion. These programs
serve a variety of customers, from those with disabilities to the elderly. These accessible transportation
operators and the number of rides provided in calendar year 2019 are listed in Table 5-5.

This Action Plan sets the goal that the number of rides provided among these three Lamorinda area
providers should increase by 5 percent by 2027 to 346,610 rides, and by 40 percent by 2050 to
462,145 rides.

Table 5-5: Number of Calendar Year 2019 Rides Provided by Lamorinda
Accessible Transportation Providers

Provider 2019 Rides

East Bay Paratransit®® 115,740 |
County Connection LINK2P 151,348
Vistability® 54,940
Mobility Matters® 3,374
Lamorinda Spirit Van 3,282

Seniors Around Town 1,421

Total Rides 330,105

a) These programs are ADA-mandated programs.

b) These providers operate in areas throughout Contra Costa County and therefore the number of rides includes all
rides, not only those that in the Lamorinda subregion.

Draft October 2022 | Page 41



Lamorinda Action Plan

Actions

The following actions are needed to achieve the RTO targets and to implement other goals and policies
of this Plan, the Countywide Transportation Plan, and other regional long-range planning documents
with shared priorities. As noted in the Introduction chapter, this Action Plan constitutes a work program
for LPMC, CCTA, and its member agencies, with many actions to be completed by outside agencies
such as Caltrans and BART. Completion of individual Actions is dependent on availability of funding
and staff resources. The Actions listed in this plan do not commit CCTA, LPMC or local jurisdictions to
completing Actions within a specific timeframe. It is possible that some actions will not be completed,
and there is no penalty to any jurisdiction for inability to complete an Action. All Actions are enumerated
in a summary table in Appendix B, which also lists the responsible agency, partner agencies and
proposed timeline for each Action.

n Transit-1: Continue the augmentation and expansion of, and seek funding for, on-demand bus
service (flex van) to BART stations and high-volume ridership locations such as St. Mary’s College.

o Transit-2;: Complete the following projects to improve BART service:
e Expand BART parking capacity east of Lamorinda when needed.
o Reduce BART headways as ridership may require.

e Provide public transit service in the Pleasant Hill Road/Taylor Boulevard Corridor that connects
to BART and to CCCTA services in Lafayette.

o Reduce bus headways on routes providing service to the Bay Point/Colma BART line.
o Transit-3: Work with CCTA, local jurisdictions, and local public transit operators to:

o Develop a Lamorinda Transit Plan to identify future community transit needs and set a shared
vision for viable, sustainable public transit service for all.

e Link transit service in the entire subregion, including more directly to communities to the north
and east of Lafayette and Orinda, between BART stations, between adjacent Central County
communities, to Bishop Ranch and the Tri-Valley area, and through the Caldecott Tunnel.

o Leverage MTC's effort to standardize operations, regional mapping, and wayfinding.

o Implement traffic signal management and bus prioritization technology on transit RRS routes to
improve bus speed and reliability.

o Transit-4: Work with WCCTAC, local jurisdictions and all applicable transit agencies to explore the
feasibility of service re-organization along the San Pablo Dam Road/Camino Pablo corridor to
increase bus frequency, and to resolve transit stop access and amenity needs in the corridor.

m Transit-5: Support and seek funding for augmentation and, expansion, and continued operation of
school bus service in Lamorinda.

o Transit-6: Implement the recommendations of the Contra Costa Accessible Transportation Strategic
Plan, including the establishment of a new Coordinating Entity and establishing a new, ongoing,
and dedicated funding source.

Draft October 2022 | Page 42



Lamorinda Action Plan

o Transit-7: Collaborate with the Acalanes Union High School District to reduce auto trips and to
promote and increase ridesharing and use of transit for travel to and from the high schools in
Lamorinda.

o Transit-8: Work with CCTA and local transit operators to explore financial incentives and reduced
fares for public transit, including a feasibility study to explore a subregional or countywide Universal
Basic Mobility program.

o Transit-9: Provide educational awareness of public transit options through outreach, education, and
advertising, particularly in local schools.

g Transit-10: Work with CCTA and MTC to promote Safe Routes to Transit projects and programs,
and submit applications for funding for construction of local Safe Routes To Transit projects and
programs.

o Transit-11: Work with local jurisdictions to develop intermodal transportation facilities (“Mobility
Hubs”) that serve major activity centers and connect transit, pedestrian, bicycle facilities, and
car/ride share in their planning documents, and site park and ride facilities, where appropriate.

a Transit-12: Complete a study to explore the feasibility of a regional Express Bus Program and
expansion and enhancement of Bus Rapid Transit along transit corridors and RRS.

o Transit-13; Evaluate systemwide bus stop improvements; make it safer and easier for people to
access transit stations:; and ensure that transit, and its related pedestrian access and connectivity is
safe and attractive.

o Transit-14: Assist local jurisdictions in reviewing and considering options for improving curb
management and commercial and public bus, truck, and van passenger loading on key public
streets.

o Transit-15: Adopt local policies that prioritize safety for the most vulnerable users at all stages of
project planning and delivery.

o Transit-16: Work with CCTA and local transit providers to ensure real-time online transit information
for all routes.

o Transit-17: Assist local jurisdictions in the development of design guidelines and objective design
standards to support transit-oriented development in downtowns, priority development areas (PDA),
transit priority areas, and other areas well served by transit.

o Transit-18: Work with CCTA and public transit agencies to identify and prioritize a network of transit
corridors for transit signal priority, part-time transit lanes, transit-only lanes, and other transit-
focused improvements.

Draft October 2022 | Page 43



Lamorinda Action Plan

This page intentionally left blank.

Draft October 2022 | Page 44



Active transportation in Contra Costa includes a variety of different activities—walking, (pedal-/human-
powered) bicycling (and electric-assist biking), rolling, micromobility, and others. An increase in active
transportation mode share of all trips can help Lamorinda reach broad transportation, environmental,
and public health goals that are shared by all of Contra Costa and the Bay Area. Though active
transportation modes can legally use all streets, a dedicated active transportation network called the
Low Stress Bike Network (LSBN) is planned and published as part of the CCTA 2018 Countywide
Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan (CBPP). This chapter describes the network and explains the metrics used
to complete and track progress toward implementation of a contiguous low-stress network of bikeways
with Level of Traffic Stress 1 or 2 (of four).

Draft October 2022 | Page 45



Lamorinda Action Plan

Table 6-1: Summary of Active Transportation Regional Transportation
Objectives

Existing Proposed 2027 Proposed 2050

Definition Target Target Target

é(.i_tgi T'Tcr;if’zoﬂation Increase active 5% all trips 10% all trips
Transp-ortation Mode transportation mode None 4% commute | 8% for commute
Share share trips ' trips,

Active Transportation
Increase completeness

RTO-2: Low Stress Bike None 28% 100%
Network of the LSBN
) . Eliminate unprotected
Active Transportation .
RTO-3: Unprotected crossings of the LSBN None None None

intersections with

Trail Crossings roadways

a) “All trips” refers to all trips with an origin or destination in Lamorinda.

RTOs

Active Transportation RTO-1: Active Transportation Mode Share

Increase the Mode Share of Bicycling and Walking in the Subregion

As shown in Table 2-2 in Chapter 2, less than 1 percent of Lamorinda residents commute to work
through active transportation such as biking or walking. Table 2-2 and Table 2-3 illustrate that these
shares will remain relatively constant at about 1 percent of home-to-work trips based on residence
location and increase to 3 percent based on job location by 2050. As shown in Table 2-4, about 5.5
percent of all trips (not strictly commute trips) were conducted by walking or biking in 2019 with a
projected decrease to approximately 5 percent in 2050.

= This Action Plan includes active transportation
mode share targets for the Lamorinda area that
would see an increase in the combined mode
share for all trips for bikes and walking to 10
percent by 2050. As an interim target, the
performance target for 2027 is to increase mode
share to 5 percent. Further, This Action Plan
includes bicycling and walking mode share
performance targets for commute trips, which
include school and work trips. The proposed
biking and walking performance targets for
commute trips are 4 percent by 2027 and 8

Draft October 2022 | Page 46



Lamorinda Action Plan

percent by 2050. These goals are ambitious but necessary to meet goals to minimize VMT,
transportation related GHG emissions, and traffic congestion.

Active Transportation RTO-2: Low Stress Bike Network

Increase the Proportion of the Countywide Low Stress Bike Network Completed in the
Subregion

The CBPP introduced a new way of evaluating a facility’s level of traffic stress in which roadways are
evaluated on several factors, including speed and number of vehicles and presence and width of
bicycle facilities. Facilities are given a rating from one (least stressful) to four (most stressful) to
evaluate the stress a bike rider will experience. The goal of the 2018 CBPP is to ensure the LSBN is
complete and rated either Level of Traffic Stress 1 (most people of all ages and abilities can feel safer
bicycling on these facilities physically separated from vehicular traffic) or Level of Traffic Stress 2 (the
“sinterested but concerned” adult population will feel safer bicycling on these facilities). Ultimately,
construction of the entire LSBN would result in an increase in active transportation mode share and a
reduction in Killed or Severely Injured (KS}) collisions.

The status of the entire Lamorinda portion of the LSBN is shown on Figure 6-1. If the entire LSBN in the
Lamorinda subregion were completed, it would have 53 miles of Class | and Class IV facilities.

Table 6-2 shows that 21 percent of Lamorinda’s LSBN is constructed. A further 4 percent of low stress
facilities are incomplete, but have a locally adopted plan to construct the facility toward a more
contiguous countywide LSBN. There are projects proposing improvements that would not result in low-
stress facilities on an additional 12 percent of the LSBN, and one additional percent is designated
“under study.” A total of 63 percent of the total LSBN miles are incomplete and do not have a plan to
complete them or to study them further.

This Action Plan proposes that the subregion aim to achieve 100 percent completion of the LSBN by
2050 with an interim target of 28 percent (15 miles) completion by 2027. This is the sum of existing

completed facilities (21 percent) and 150 percent of the already proposed low-stress additions to the
network. This would require completion of the low-stress projects that already have an adopted plan.

Table 6-2: Proportion of Lamorinda LSBN Completed

Status of Facility Miles Percentage

Existing Low Stress Facility 11 21%
Desired Low Stress Facility with Low Stress Project Planned and/or Funded 2 4%
Desired Low Stress Facility with Non-Low Stress Project Planned and/or o

6 12%
Funded?
Desired Low Stress Facility with Project Under Study 0.6 1%
Desired Low Stress Facility without any Project Planned or Under Study 33 63%

a) This category means that there is a project planned and/or funded in an existing plan that would complete a
Class Il or Class Ili facility but not a Class I or Class IV facility which are considered low stress.

Draft October 2022 | Page 47



Lamorinda Action Plan

This page intentionally left blank.

Draft October 2022 | Page 48



Lamorinda Action Plan

Figure 6-1: Status of the Lamorinda Area LSBN

(g B TRSE - Ay T L Martnezio = 0] R U ag |
l . : el \ ,.v*&? ‘ : : . ,?“ 2 { \. ,._\'! .-‘_.5\ .‘\a_‘-"g_e:'g‘:-;‘{}r W “': -5 "i\»ﬁw

g : s TN, i_ i aptdos ISR e . : e

BB g " 2 AN R T

«Richmond \, il i A\ 5
DAL e i e SR
R ';_:g = , -
33 t

g

L
*El Cerrito
-

17 ‘_II

A v WalnutConcord
% e e

e tiCrgek |

— e =1

'Low Stress Bike Network' facilities
include Class I bike paths and Class IV
cycle tracks or similar.
Existing low stress facility
Desired low stress facility with
low stress project planned and/
or funded
Desired low stress facility with
-—— non-low stress project planned
and/or funded
. Desired low stress facility with
project under study
Desired low stress facility
~— without any project planned or
under study

Pedestrian Priority Areas
Urbanized Area
Water

Parks and Public Open Space
_ Regional Transportation

]
N

7 ALAMEGA oty

h I\ jles AL
e AT AT .%:!;;-l:...\ & 5 A€
Source: ABAG/MTC, 2021; CCTA, 2021; ESRI, 2021; PlaceWorks, 2022. LAMORINDA AREA LOW-STRESS BIKE NETWORK

Note: The status of specific segments on this map is taken from the CCTA 2018 Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan (CBPP) project list,
the revised 2022 CBPP project list, adopted Bike and Pedestrian Master Plans from individual jurisdiction, and consultation with local staff.
“Desired Low Stress Network” refers to what the entire Low Stress Bike Network would look like upon completion, per the 2018 CBPP.

Draft October 2022



Lamorinda Action Plan

This page intentionally left blank.

Draft October 2022 | Page 50



Lamorinda Action Plan

Active Transportation RTO-3: Unprotected Trail Crossings

Eliminate the Number of Locations Where the Low Stress Bike Network Makes an
Unprotected Crossing of a Heavily Traveled Vehicle Route

This metric maps and tracks the status of intersections between the LSBN and heavily traveled
roadways, '° illustrated on Figure 6-2. The level of protection at each intersection is classified as:

o Fully protected by grade separation or a signalized intersection with bicycling protections such as
a waiting bay or concrete barriers.

o Semi-protected at an at-grade crossing with a beacon system, or with a signal but without
pedestrian or cyclist protections through a grade separation.

n Unprotected at an at-grade crossing which includes none of the improvements listed above.

As illustrated on Figure 6-2, there are no study intersections in the Lamorinda area that are currently
unprotected and there are 5 that are considered semiprotected. The semiprotected intersections are:

o Lafayette Moraga Regional Trail crossings with:
a Canyon Road
o Rheen Boulevard and St Mary's Road
o Olympic Boulevard and Reliez Station Road
a Pleasant Hill Road

o Briones to Las Trampas Trail crossing with
Moraga Boulevard

This Action Plan sets a target to modify the 5
semiprotected intersections to become fully
protected by 2027. As the LSBN is completed,
new locations where the LSBN crosses a heavily
traveled vehicle route will be added. Local
jurisdictions should install fully protected
intersection treatments for bicyclists and
pedestrians at these locations listed above and
shown on Figure 6-2.

10 Roadways included in this analysis labeled “heavily traveled” include all roadways except for routes designated
as minor connectors, and local or residential routes. Routes that were analyzed include interstates, freeways,
expressways, other principal arterials, minor arterials, and major collectors.

Draft October 2022 | Page 51




Lamorinda Action Plan

This page intentionally left blank.

Draft October 2022 | Page 52



Lamorinda Action Plan

the LSBN and Heavily Traveled Roadways

Figure 6-2: Status of Crossings at Intersections of

'Richgnoi'lﬂ.-t
e 1%, P )

Low-Stress Bike Facility Intersections
with Roadways
@ Fully Protected
*»  Semi-protected
Countywide Bike Network: T
— Existing Low-Stress Facilities %
Only (Class 1 or Class 4)

Pedestrian Priority Areas

Urbanized Area
Water Fagt
Parks and Public Open Space

— — . Regional Transportation
Planning Committee Boundaries

X 23 o i -

Martinez LS
y Clayton

{
-/
1

B
('3 L
r|IB ..‘
\ -:g!‘- 3

2k
»

P o s o e

' et

JOS 5
o e o 2

T4«

el

g

,

e e e e

O e, el S

Source: ABAG/MTC, 2021; CCTA, 2021; ESRI, 2021; PlaceWorks, 2022.

LAMORINDA AREA LOW-STRESS BIKE NETWORK AND SIGNIFICANT ROADWAY INTERSECTIONS

Draft

October 2022



Lamorinda Action Plan

This page intentionally left blank.

Draft October 2022 | Page 54



Lamorinda Action Plan

Actions

The following actions are needed to achieve the RTO targets and to implement other goals and policies
of this Plan, the Countywide Transportation Plan, and other regional long-range planning documents
with shared priorities. As noted in the Introduction chapter, this Action Plan constitutes a work program
for LPMC, CCTA, and its member agencies, with many actions to be completed by outside agencies
such as Caltrans and BART. Completion of individual Actions is dependent on availability of funding
and staff resources. The Actions listed in this plan do not commit CCTA, LPMC or local jurisdictions to
completing Actions within a specific timeframe. It is possible that some actions will not be completed,
and there is no penalty to any jurisdiction for inability to complete an Action. All Actions are enumerated
in a summary table in Appendix B, which also lists the responsible agency, partner agencies and
proposed timeline for each Action.

m Active Transportation-1: Work with local and regional jurisdictions to adopt and update bicycle and
pedestrian plans to expand and/or improve facilities to ensure a seamless, safe, and contiguous,
active transportation network that provides a positive user experience for people traveling for the t
daily-average distance/duration trip.

Parking El ic Devi
n Active Transportation-2: Explore the feasibility of widening arking Electric Devices

existing pedestrian/bike facilities where needed and feasible
to accommodate demand and improve safety.

Long-term secure e-bike and e-scooter parking
and storage facilities are important to
encourage active transportation and modal

n Active Transportation-3: Seek funding to provide bicycle shift. These facilities can take the form of on-
parking infrastructure at employment sites and activity demand lockers that replace month-to-month
centers throughout Lamorinda. rental lockers or entire bicycle rooms.

o Active Transportation-4: Install bicycle lanes as part of any r

future roadway improvements where they are needed and feasible, with an emphasis on protected
facilities over unprotected facilities.

o Active Transportation-5: Make the following Improvements to the Lafayette-Moraga Regional Trail:
» Crossings improvements at high traffic volume crossings.

e Work with East Bay Municipal Utilities District (EBMUD) and East Bay Regional Parks District
(EPRPD) to reopen the trail near August Drive between School Street Bridge and Canyon Road
Bridge.

o Active Transportation-6: Work with CCTA, Contra Costa Health Services, and Street Smarts Diablo
Region to facilitate a countywide coordinated approach to Safe Routes to Schools programs, and to
identify continuous (multi-year) funding sources to encourage students, employees, visitors, and
residents at private and public K-12 schools, technical schools, and college sites to use non-vehicle
modes to get to/from school.

o Active Transportation-7: Work with local jurisdictions to promote 511 Contra Costa’s active
transportation programs that increase educational awareness of multimodal travel options, travel
behavior incentives, and safety through outreach, events, education, social media, marketing, and
advertising.

o Active Transportation-8: Construct gap closure projects in the countywide low-stress bicycle
facilities network to establish a safe, and contiguous network.

Draft October 2022 | Page 55



Lamorinda Action Plan

o Active Transportation-9: Provide a bicycle and pedestrian trail from Wilder Road to Moraga Way.

o Active Transportation-10: Continue programs that reduce the cost of using electric bicycles and
pursue new programs to reduce the cost of conventional (pedal) bicycle use for Contra Costa
County residents.

n Active Transportation-11: Work with CCTA, the East Bay Regional Park District, and other public
facilities management agencies to develop a method of tracking the Pavement Condition Index
(PCI) of bicycle facility segments along the low-stress bike network and implement rehabilitation,
repair, and replacement modifications improvements where and as needed.

o Active Transportation-12: Construct bicycle and pedestrian crossing improvements at the following
intersections:

e St. Mary's Road and Rheem Boulevard where the intersection improvements are limited to a
painted crosswalk and stop sign along Rheem Boulevard.

o Lafayette-Moraga Regional Trail crossing at Canyon Road where the intersection improvements
are limited to a painted crosswalk.

n Active Transportation-13: Implement micromobility recommendations from the Countywide Bicycle
and Pedestrian Plan, including those related to ordinances and RFPs, and work with operators to
deploy micromobility systems, built off industry best management practices.

o Active Transportation-14: Develop a plan that supports transportation infill development though the
construction and funding of a bicycle and pedestrian bridge over SR-24 that connects the two sides
of Downtown Orinda with each other and with the Orinda BART Station, and construct this bridge
when feasible.

o Active Transportation-15: Work with local schools to prepare school enrollment maps that show
where students live in relation to school, and use this information to develop programs that
encourage walking and biking and discourage driving, such as park and walk zones, carpools, and
parking restrictions for nearby students.

n Active Transportation-16: Work with CCTA to conduct, update, and implement a comprehensive
countywide Pedestrian Needs Assessment.

n Active Transportation-17: Work with CCTA and local jurisdictions to explore installation of e-bike
charging infrastructure in publicly accessible, and convenient places including trails, shared mobility
hubs, existing and planned EV charging locations, and near commercial/retail establishments.

n Active Transportation-18: Work with CCTA, county staff, and Walnut Creek staff to implement the
Olympic Connector Project.

Draft '‘October 2022 | Page 56



Lamorinda Action Plan

Chapter 7: Roadways \\\

The transportation system in Contra Costa, much like the rest of the United States, is built for and
around the automobile. While all modes can use them, roadways are primarily geared to the personal
automobile and vehicle traffic. This Action Plan monitors the roadway and vehicles to ensure service on
Contra Costa roadways is adequate. However, it is the intention of this Action Plan that the share of
personal automobile travel decreases, particularly single-occupant vehicles, and that Contra Costa
roadways become more multimodal over time. Refer to other chapters in this Action Plan to see RTOs
and Actions to achieve these goals. It may be the case that some actions in this chapter conflict with
the actions in other chapters of this Action Plan. If such a conflict occurs, it will be up to the individual
jurisdiction to weigh project or program benefits against one another and the goals of this Action Plan,
the subregion, and Contra Costa as a whole. Figure 7-1 shows the Lamorinda roadway segments and
intersections evaluated in this chapter.

Draft October 2022 | Page 57



Lamorinda Action Plan

Table 7-1: Summary of Roadway and Vehicle Regional Transportation

Objectives

Definition

Existing Target

Proposed 2027

Target

Proposed 2050
Target

I;oadways RTO-4, sk Delay index: Delay index: Delay index:
reeway Delay current delay <20 3.0 30
Index index . . .
Roadways RTO-2: Maintain . ] . . ] .
Freeway Buffer current buffer Buffsr index: Buffe(l; |Er)1dex. Buffe(; gldex.
Index index ohe : ’
LOSD LOSD
in all areas except In all areas except
for downtowns, key | for downtowns, key
. school sites, and school sites, and
E?:gggggnRTo'& Maintain LOS Side street freeway ramps; LOS freeway ramps;
Level of Service at select delay, no E at freeway ramps; | LOS E at freeway
intersections | intersection LOS | no LOS standards ramps; no LOS
(LOS)
for downtowns, key standards for
school sites, or downtowns, key
Transit Priority school sites, or
Areas (TPAs) TPAs
Maintain LOS
Roadways RTO-4: on fwo-lane LOSE LOS E
Roadway roadways None (<40miles per hour (<40mph)
Segment LOS outside of [mph]) a P
urban areas
Draft October 2022 | Page 58




Lamorinda Action Plan

Figure 7-1: Summary of Roadway and Vehicle Regional
Transportation Objectives

S

(55 '.\\_.Icw .
v

,.'; I
Signalized Intersections :1 e ]
® Other Signalized Intersection ."n‘-ﬁ "‘\ :
= pyes ) Pl p .
® RTO Intersection \ I z
. X Ay oy 1 ,‘
Roadway Routes of Regional Significance \ =) 1 a E
i b 1 3 3
Rural, Existing Route e ——— ] £ v
Bl - -—-—_-h_———l £
_-E —— Fwy, Existing Route ——————
-
—— Arterial, Existing Route T
= = Arterial, Future Route Calfornia State Parks £sry, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, MET!/
b [ASA, USGS, Bureau of Land Management, EPA. NPS, USDA
"’.I = e X Lona Sanyon .

Draft October 2022 | Page 59



Lamorinda Action Plan

Freeway RTOs

Freeway Routes of Regional Significance (RRS) in the Lamorinda subregion includes State Route 24
(SR-24) from the Caldecott Tunnel to Interstate 680 (I-680).

Roadways RTO-1: Freeway Delay Index

Maintain Peak-Hour Delay Index on Select Freeway Segments

The delay index is a measure of delay experienced by motorists on a roadway segment during a peak
commute hour in a single direction. The delay index is calculated by measuring the time it takes to
travel a segment of road during peak-period congested conditions and comparing it to the time it takes
to travel the same segment during uncongested, free-flow conditions. The delay index may also be
calculated as the ratio of congested speed to uncongested speed, given that the distance is fixed on
any given corridor.

The observed baseline and modeled results for freeway delay index on the freeway RRS are shown in
Table 7-2. As shown, the observed delay index for existing conditions is high in the a.m. westbound
direction and p.m. eastbound direction. The modeled condition for 2050 generally shows an increase in
delay index for SR-24 to 3.2 and 2.6, respectively.

Based on current performance and the future modeled performance, this Action Plan sets a delay index
target of 3.0.

Roadways RTO-2: Freeway Buffer Index

Maintain Peak-Hour Freeway Segment Buffer Index on Select Freeway Segments

The buffer index represents the buffer time (or time cushion) that most travelers add to their average
travel time when planning trips to ensure on-time arrival. This extra time is added to account for any
unexpected delay. The buffer index is expressed as a percentage, and its value increases as reliability
gets worse. For example, a buffer index of 40 percent means that, for a 20-minute average travel time,
a traveler should budget an additional 8 minutes (20 minutes x 40 percent = 8 minutes) to ensure on-
time arrival most of the time. In this example, the 8 extra minutes are called the buffer time. The buffer
index is computed as the difference between the 95th percentile travel time and average travel time,
divided by the average travel time.

Observed baseline and modeled results are shown in Table 7-2. The observed buffer index for existing
conditions and peak direction of travel ranges from 0.5 to 0.73, reflecting a high degree of travel time
variability, especially in the morning westbound direction.

This Action Plan sets a performance target for the buffer index at 0.50, which means that the extra
travel time that must be considered for travelers would be no more than half of the average travel time
over the corridor.

Draft October 2022 | Page 60



Lamorinda Action Plan

Table 7-2: Observed and Baseline Modeled Conditions: Freeways

2019 Observed 2050 Baseline Modeled

Route of Regional
Avg Speed Delay

(Mph) 2 Index

Significance A‘Z%sﬁ;fd Delay Index Buffer Index

State Route 24

A.M. Eastbound 67.6 0.96 0.08 56.3 1.2
A.M. Westbound 38.1 1.71 0.73 20.6 3.2
P.M. Eastbound 30.1 2.16 0.50 24 6 26
P.M. Westbound 66.4 0.98 0.08 49.35 1.3

a) Average speed over corridor as a whole.

Surface Roadway RTOs
Roadways RTO-3: Intersection LOS

Maintain Peak-Hour LOS at Selected Intersections in Urban Areas

This RTO is applied to signalized intersections along specific defined arterial RRS. Signalized
Intersection LOS is a delay-based qualitative measure of traffic conditions at a signalized intersection.
LOS is expressed in ratings from “A” through “F,” with “A” meaning that all traffic clears the intersection
in every cycle and “F” meaning that drivers must wait through multiple cycles to clear the intersection.
Signalized intersection LOS is determined based on intersection turning movement counts (also called
turning/traffic volumes), intersection geometry, and signal timing data. The CCTA Technical Procedures
specify that methods documented in the latest edition of the Highway Capacity Manual be used to
measure signalized intersection LOS.!" The relationship between average control delay and LOS is
shown in Table 7-3, and the key arterial intersections analyzed for LOS are shown in Table C-1in
Appendix C, Transportation Modeling Results.

Congestion in downtown areas often results from economically- and socially positive increased activity,
so it is considered acceptable. Congestion at freeway ramps is often unavoidable since large numbers
of trips are concentrated in areas where motorists get onto freeways. Therefore, this Action Plan sets
performance targets for signalized intersection LOS for the Lamorinda subregion as follows:

n LOS D in all areas except downtowns, at key schools, and freeway ramps.
o LOS E at freeway ramps.
o No LOS standard for downtowns, key schools, or TPAs.

11 The 7th edition of the Highway Capacity Manual was published by the Transportation Research Board in
January 2022.

Draft October 2022 | Page 61



Lamorinda Action Plan

Table 7-3: Intersection LOS Definitions

Control Delay (Seconds/Vehicle) Level of Service (LOS)

<10 A
>10-20
>20-35
>35-55
>55-80
>80
Source: Highway Capacity Manual, 6th edition, Exhibit 19-8

Mmoo | W

Roadways RTO-4: Roadway Segment LOS

Maintain Peak-Hour Segment LOS on Selected Two-Lane Roadways Outside of Urban
Areas

Roadway segment LOS is a measure of traffic efficiency and smoothness of flow along roadway
segments that are not constrained by a nearby traffic signal. This has been calculated in accordance
with the methods specified in the 2010 Highway Capacity Manual using average speed for Class |
highways (Class | highways are two-lane facilities in largely rural areas that motorists expect to traverse
at relatively high speed).

For the Lamorinda subregion, this metric is applied only to San Pablo Dam Road from the West County
RTPC Boundary to Wildcat Canyon. The segment LOS is related to average speed, as shown in Table
7-4. Table 7-5 lists the analysis results for the two-lane roadway corridor studied for the Lamorinda
subregion and reports the existing and forecast LOS. The observed average speed for 2019 conditions
varies between 25.4 and 46.7 miles per hour (mph) eastbound in the A.M. and P.M. and between 47
and 45.9 mph westbound in the A.M. and P.M. These speeds equate to LOS E and C, respectively.
The only occurrence of LOS E is on the morning eastbound direction. The modeled average speed for
2050 is predicted to slow below 40 mph in both directions and time periods.

This Action Plan sets a performance target for this metric is LOS E on San Pablo Dam Road, which
appears to be achievable through 2050, and which corresponds to an average speed across the
corridor of under 40 to 45 mph. This is within the 45 mph speed limit already set on San Pablo Dam
Road.

Draft October 2022 | Page 62



Lamorinda Action Plan

Table 7-4: LOS for Two-Lane Roadways

LOS Average Speed (MPH)
>55

>50-55

>45-50

>40-45
<40

F >55

Source: Highway Capacity Manual 2010, Exhibit 15-3

moo|w|>»

Table 7-5: Roadway Corridor LOS for Two-Way Roadways Outside Urban
Areas

2019

Route of Regional  Time of Avg

Direction

Significance Day Speed
(MPH)

San Pablo Dam

o AM. EB 25.4 E 25.4 E
San Pablo Dam AM. WB 47.0 C 39.8 E
Road

San Pablo Dam

e P.M. EB 46.7 c 39.8 E
San Pablo Dam PM. WB 45.9 C 32.7 E
Road

Source: Inrix Roadway Analytics, CCTA Travel Demand Model

Draft October 2022 | Page 63



Lamorinda Action Plan

Actions

The following actions are needed to achieve the RTO targets and to implement other goals and policies
of this Plan, the Countywide Transportation Plan, and other regional long range planning document with
shared priorities. As noted in the Introduction chapter, this Action Plan constitutes a work program for
LPMC, CCTA, and its member agencies, with many actions to be completed by outside agencies such
as Caltrans and BART. Completion of individual Actions is dependent on availability of funding and staff
resources. The Actions listed in this plan do not commit CCTA, LPMC or local jurisdictions to
completing Actions within a specific timeframe. It is possible that some actions will not be completed,
and there is no penalty to any jurisdiction for inability to complete an Action. All Actions are enumerated
in a summary table in Appendix B, which also lists the responsible agency, partner agencies and
proposed timeline for each Action.

o Roadways-1: Complete necessary operational improvements '
(e.g., protected turn lanes, synchronized signal timing, auxiliary
lanes) on freeways, at intersections and on roadway segments
that are needed to maintain the RTOs in this Action Plan, while
ensuring balancing these improvements against the objectives
and actions regarding other modes and issues covered by this
Action Plan.

o Roadways-2: Work with TRANSPAC, WCCTAC and local
jurisdictions to develop a program to discourage diversion from
freeways and cut-through travel on surface roadways by
developing traffic management programs, increasing trip
capacity on freeways, completing freeway operational
improvements, implementing traffic-calming measures on
surface roadways, and exploring surface roadway redesign to
support active and public transit modes.

n Roadways-3: Improve the operational efficiency of freeways
and arterial streets through effective corridor management strategies, such as ramp metering, traffic
operations systems, Intelligent Transportation Systems improvements, HOV/HOT lane and bypass
lanes, and others to support a cohesive transportation system for all modes.

n Roadways-4: Work with CCTA, TRANSPAC, WCCTAC and local jurisdictions to implement
HOV/HOT and transit improvements along freeway corridors to reduce single occupant automobile
use and increase ride-sharing.

@ Roadways-5: Develop a program to establish, operate, and maintain existing and additional public
or private park-and-ride facilities at appropriate locations, including shared-use agreements at
activity centers with underutilized parking spaces.

n Roadways-6: Work with CCTA and local jurisdictions to continue studying the feasibility of pilot and
long-term programs for bus on shoulder on SR-24.

o Roadways-7: Conduct a study to develop a seamless HOV/HOT/Express Lane on SR-24.

o Roadways-8: Work with CCTA to complete a Countywide Goods Movement Plan that promotes
greater use of technology for communications and scheduling, funding for equipment upgrades for

Draft October 2022 | Page 64



Lamorinda Action Plan

air quality improvements with cleaner technology, and an advocacy platform for goods movement
and guidance for local jurisdictions.

n Roadways-9: Work with CCTA, Caltrans, and other applicable agencies to conduct Integrated
Corridor Management (ICM) studies for the SR-24 corridor to improve multimodal function of
countywide facilities.

o Roadways-10: Work with CCTA, Caltrans, and California Highway Patrol to develop a program to
track HOV/HOT and toll lane violators.

o Roadways-11: Complete needed projects on SR-24 to maintain targeted delay and buffer index
goals without increasing traffic in downtowns or residential neighborhoods, including seeking and
securing funding of the Lafayette Downtown Congestion Study to get Lamorinda trips to and from
SR-24.

n Roadways-12: Seek to coordinate and improve procedures of Lamorinda agencies for detecting,
reporting, announcing and documenting lane or road closures.

o Roadways-13: Improve coordination of Lamorinda procedures/practices for traffic management
during lane or road closure.

o Roadways-14: Replace or reconstruct underground utilities, and maintain vegetation and drainage
facilities to reduce the incidence of road closure.

m Roadways-15: Develop subregional corridor management plans for Moraga Road, Moraga Way,
San Pablo Dam Road, and Pleasant Hill Road, to provide adequate roadway capacity for local and
subregional travel while also including both public and active transportation modes and nonmodal
transportation issues such as equity, climate change, safety, and technology.

Draft October 2022 | Page 65



Lamorinda Action Plan

This page intentionally left blank.

Draft October 2022 | Page 66



Chapter 8: Safety

The safety of the transportation system affects each person that lives, works, or recreates in Contra
Costa, regardless their age or the mode by which they travel. Whether someone is traveling in a vehicle
or using active transportation, there is risk of collision on any transportation facility. It is the goal of
Contra Costa, in conjunction with many jurisdictions around the world, to eliminate the number of
collisions that occur, particularly collisions between vehicles and those using active transportation
modes. CCTA has published the Vison Zero & Systemic Transportation Safety “How To” Policy and
Implementation Guide and encourages local jurisdictions to adopt and implement Vison Zero action
plans. In addition, an objective in the Contra Costa Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan is to
“Reduce the rate of pedestrian and bicycle fatalities and injuries per capita.” In alignment with the
Vision Zero philosophy, this Action Plan sets performance targets at zero fatalities and severe injuries
for all collisions.

Draft October 2022 | Page 67



Lamorinda Action Plan

Table 8-1: Summary of Safety Regional Transportation Objectives

Existing Proposed 2027 Proposed 2050

RTO Name Definition Target Target Target

Safety RTO-1: Eliminate collisions that result
e : - . None

KSI Collisions in fatality or severe injury

fety RTO-2: - -
Sa_ ty 2 Eliminate KSI collisions
Active ; : .
Transportation involving users of active None

Sp transportation Zero fatality and severe injury
Collisions o —

collisions

Safety RTO-3: o .

ety Eliminate active
Active .

. transportation-involved KSI

Transportation ) . N None

=y collisions occurring within 500
Collisions near

b feet of schools

Schools

a) CCTA codified Vision Zero work through Resolution 21-40-G which adopts the Contra Costa Countywide
Transportation Safety Policy and Implementation Guide for Local Agencies.

b) Schools in this analysis refer to all public and private K-12 schools.

RTOs

The RTOs in this section are based on the injury and
fatality collisions reported by the Transportation Injury
Mapping System (TIMS)."2 TIMS collision records
represent cleaned and geocoded data compiled by the
Statewide Integrated Traffic Records System maintained
by the California Highway Patrol. The statistics reflect the
most recent four years available data but exclude data
from 2020 due to pandemic conditions (include January 1,
2016, through December 31, 2019). CCTA and the
Lamorinda jurisdictions understand that there have been UPDATE o
collisions since this time and that they may occur in '

locations that are not captured in these point-in-time data. FACEBO-OK
However, these data are intended to be a sampling and
do not represent all KSI collisions. The number of -
collisions reported in this chapter are recognized to represent an undercount of total collisions because
not all collisions, especially minor ones, are reported to the police.

12 Transportation Injury Mapping System (TIMS), Safe Transportation Research and Education Center, University
of California, Berkeley, 2022,

Draft October 2022 | Page 68



Lamorinda Action Plan

Safety RTO-1: KSI Collisions

Eliminate Killed or Severely Injured (KSI) Collisions in the Subregion
This RTO tracks the number of severe injury or fatality collisions from the TIMS data set. The collision
locations are depicted on Figure 8-1, and Table 8-2 summarizes the collisions by type.

During the analysis time frame, there were 68 severe injury or fatality collisions throughout Lamorinda
area—S8 fatal collisions and 60 severe injury collisions. The most common types of collision were hit
objects followed by rear-endings.

Safety RTO-2: Active Transportation Collisions

Eliminate Collisions in the Subregion that Involve Users of Active Transportation

This RTO tracks the number of bicycle- or pedestrian-involved collisions from the TIMS data set. The
collision locations for the Lamorinda subregion are depicted on Figure 8-1 and summarized by severity
in Table 8-3. During this time frame, there were 51 bicycle- or pedestrian-involved collisions, accounting
for 7 percent of all injury and fatality collisions. Of the bicycle or pedestrian collisions, 1 resulted in a
fatality and 13 resulted in severe injury.

Safety RTO-3: Active Transportation Collisions Near Schools

Eliminate Active Transportation Collisions Within 500 Feet of a School

This RTO tracks the number of bicycle- or pedestrian-involved collisions that occur within 500 feet of
school campuses. These collision locations are also depicted on Figure 8-1. A total of 9 collisions
occurred near school campuses, 5 of which involved collision with a pedestrian and 4 with a bicyclist,
including one fatal collision.

Draft October 2022 | Page 69



Lamorinda Action Plan

Figure 8-1: KSI and Bicycle- or Pedestrian-Involved Collisions (2016-2019)"?

* Righmond E—= LT e e
I \ l— " :\. ﬁ..m o ’Jﬁ':- S :ﬁ? =

N ~ : = - o 1 Bike/Pedestrian Collision Near School
RER, : ol ‘) o ® Bike/Pedestrian Collision
; iy — 3

—— _!__‘ > ; @ KSI Collision

13 Note that KSI collisions involving a bicycle or pedestrian are shown with both a blue and red dot.

Draft October 2022 | Page 70



Lamorinda Action Plan

Table 8-2: KSI Collisions by Type: Lamorinda Subregion, January 1, 2016,
through December 31, 2019

Collision Type 2017 2018 'é‘é'ﬁ'.gfénf

Not Stated 1 0 0 0 1
Head-On 0 0 0 3 3
Sideswipe 2 3 4 2 11
Rear-End 2 1 1 5 9
Broadside 0 1 1 2 4
Hit Object 5 7 8 6 26
Overturned 1 1 3 3
Vehicle/Pedestrian 1 2 0 1 4
Other 1 0 1 0

Total 13 16 18 22 68

Source: Transportation Injury Mapping System and DKS Associates.

Table 8-3: Bike and Pedestrian Collisions by Severity: Lamorinda
Subregion, January 1, 2016, through December 31, 2019

Total Bike
Severit 2017 2018 2019 2N
y Pedestrian
Collisions
Fatal 0 1 0 0 1
Injury (Severe) 2 3 3 5 13
Injury (Other Visible) 5 5 0 7 17
Injury (Complaint of Pain) 4 8 2 6 20
Total 1 17 5 18 51

Source: Transportation Injury Mapping System and DKS Associates.

Draft October 2022 | Page 71



Lamorinda Action Plan

Actions

The following actions are needed to achieve the RTO targets and to implement other goals and policies

of this Plan, the Countywide Transportation Plan, and other regional long range planning document with
shared priorities. As noted in the Introduction chapter, this Action Plan constitutes a work program for
LPMC, CCTA, and its member agencies, with many actions to be completed by outside agencies such

as Caltrans and BART. Completion of individual Actions is dependent on availability of funding and staff
resources. The Actions listed in this plan do not commit CCTA, LPMC or local jurisdictions to

completing Actions within a specific timeframe. It is possible that some actions will not be completed,

and there is no penalty to any jurisdiction for inability to complete an Action. All Actions are enumerated

in a summary table in Appendix B, which also lists the responsible agency, partner agencies and

proposed timeline for each Action. t

o Safety-1: Work with regional and local agencies to increase
the level of multimodal public awareness and empathy Project Highlight!
about bicycle and pedestrian safety and to reduce injuries
due to vehicle-involved collisions.

The East Bay Regional Park District Board of
Directors approved a one-year pilot program

o Safety-2: Implement the following to monitor traffic speeds in 2017 to allow e-bikes on three regional
in Lamorinda: trails.
e Monitor and evaluate traffic speed and other safety {
issues, particularly around schools, on an annual basis.

o Seek to reduce the speed limit on Taylor Bivd to improve safety around the elementary and high
schools and at the southbound approach to Pleasant Hill Road.

« Install permanent speed feedback signs to slow vehicle speeds and reduce the severity of
collisions.

e Install speed cameras in areas where enhanced speed enforcement is needed.

o Safety-3: Develop a program to coordinate the collection and analysis of safety data, identify areas
of concern, and propose safety-related improvements and user awareness so as to support
countywide, state, and federal safety programs and performance measures.

n Safety-4: Work with CCTA to implement the Countywide Vision Zero Framework and Safe System
Approach to project scoping and delivery.

o Safety-5: Work with Caltrans to prepare an incident management plan for the SR-24.

o Safety-6: Conduct a study to identify all safety-related transportation improvements needed within
500 feet of schools.

Draft October 2022 | Page 72



Lamorinda Action Plan

o Safety-7: Work with CCTA, MTC, and East
Bay Regional Parks (EBRP) District to study
and mitigate the safety impacts of electric
bicycles and other micromobility devices on
local trails and streets, with the aim of
eventually allowing electric bicycles e-
scooters, and other micromobility devices on
all of these facilities.

Draft October 2022 | Page 73



Lamorinda Action Plan

This page intentionally left blank.

Draft October 2022 | Page 74



As described in Chapter 2, climate change is one of the greatest challenges facing the planet, and
transportation is one of the largest contributors of greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions. The transportation
system not only contributes to climate change, but is vulnerable to its impacts, such as extreme
weather and sea level rise. This chapter includes several RTOs aimed at reducing the impact that the
transportation system has on climate change.

Draft October 2022 | Page 75



Lamorinda Action Plan

Table 9-1: Summary of Climate Change Regional Transportation Objectives

RTO Name

Definition

Existing
Target

Proposed 2027
Target

Proposed 2050
Target

Decrease SOV

Climate Change RTO-1: 5 5
Single-Occupant Vehicle mode share per None con?riﬁ)t;otrri B cor:riﬁtéotrri s
(SOV) Mode Share capita P P
Climate Change RTO-2: Increase carpool None 15% for 16% for
Carpool Mode Share mode share commute trips commute trips
Climate Change RTO-3: Decrease VMT per

Vehicle Miles Traveled capita MBS Bor VM Rilez it
Climate Change RTO-4: Decrease GHG Zero
Greenhouse Gas (GHG) b R e = it None 29 Ibs per capita | transportation
Emissions P P related
Climate Change RTO-5: Increase registered None 50% market 100% market
Zero Emission Vehicles electric vehicles penetration penetration

RTOs

Climate Change RTO-1: SOV Mode Share

Reduce the Mode Share of Single-Occupant Vehicles in the Subregion

As shown in Table 2-2 in Chapter 2, 65 percent of total Lamorinda work trips were by single-occupant
vehicles, compared to 72 percent of total Contra Costa work trips. Table 2-2 and Table 2-3 illustrate
that the 2050 projections predict that this number will decrease to 64 percent of home-to-work mode
share based on residence location and increase to 86 percent based on job location by 2050.
Meanwhile, 2050 projections predict that 64 percent of all trips made by Lamorinda residents (not
ehicles by 2050.

This Action Plan sets a performance target for
single-occupant vehicle work commute mode
share in the Lamorinda subregion—55 percent
for home-to-work trips in 2027 and 45 percent
in 2050. These numbers have been derived by
reducing future single-occupant vehicle mode
share by the targeted increases in transit, bike,
and walk trip mode share, and also by
assuming an increase in carpooling (multiple-
occupant vehicle) mode share to 16 percent.

Draft

October 2022 | Page 76



Lamorinda Action Plan

Climate Change RTO-2: Carpool Mode Share

Increase the Mode Share of Carpooling in the Subregion

As discussed above, reducing the single-occupant vehicle mode share will require increases in the
other modes, including carpooling. Therefore, this Action Plan sets a target of 16 percent of commute
trips to be made by carpooling by 2050, with an interim target of 15 percent by 2027.

Climate Change RTO-3: Vehicle Miles Traveled

Reduce Vehicle Miles Traveled per Capita in the Subregion

This Action Plan considers total VMT for county and subregion residents. The 2020 VMT study
conducted for CCTA by consultant Fehr & Peers found that 2018 VMT per service population in the
Lamorinda subregion was 32, and for Contra Costa County was 30.3 VMT per service population.

The California Air Resources Board’s 2017 Scoping Plan: Identified VMT Reductions and Relationship
to State Climate Goals™ states that California needs to reduce daily per capita VMT to 21 to achieve
carbon neutrality, which is the State’s goal for 2045. Based on this recommendation and the finding of
the Action Plan Update, this Action Plan sets a goal for 2050 to reduce VMT per capita to 27.2 VMT per
service population in the Lamorinda area. Using a straight-line projection for reductions from 2018 until
2050, this would mean a reduction to 30.4 VMT per capita by 2027.

Table 9-2: VMT per Service Population

2018 2050

Lamorinda area 32 27.2

Contra Costa County 30.3 25.6
Sources: Fehr and Peers, 2020; DKS and CCTA Travel Demand Model, 2022.

Climate Change RTO-4: Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Reduce Transportation Greenhouse Gas Emissions per Capita in the Subregion

This metric reflects the total daily VMT occurring on roadways within the planning area, including
commercial vehicle trips and through traffic, but does not include estimates of VMT occurring outside
the travel demand model boundaries. The EMFAC emissions model has been used to translate this
total daily roadway VMT into GHG emissions (specifically, CO,)."® The emissions outputs also reflect
assumptions about the future vehicle fleet.

14 California Air Resources Board, 2017 Scoping Plan: Identified VMT Reductions and Relationship to State
Climate Goals, January 2018, https:/Aww2.arb.ca.gov/sites/default/files/2019-01/2017_sp_vmt
_reductions_jan19.pdf.

15 California Air Resources Board, EMFAC, v1.0.2, Scenario Analysis, 2021.

Draft October 2022 | Page 77



Lamorinda Action Plan

The target for this metric is zero tons of transportation related emissions by 2050 or about a one-third
reduction in GHG per capita by 2027. With the currently estimated 44 pounds of GHG per capita, this
translates to a 2027 target of about 29 pounds per capita. Although transportation-related CO>

emissions are projected to fall by 2050, more work is needed to reach the target of zero.

Table 9-3: Average Daily Transportation-Related GHG per Capita

2019 2050
CO; CO;
Population Emiigizons EMISSIONS Population Emi(;(s)izons e Sio0s
P (Tons)  Per Capita B (Tons)  Fer Capita
(Lbs) (Lbs)
Lamorinda 61,806 1,370 44.33 90,085 866 19.22
area
Contra Costa 1,148,922 13,734 23.91 1,645,776 8,738 11.31
County

Sources : DKS Associates ; EMFAC 2021 ; CCTA Travel Demand Model.

Climate Change RTO-5: Zero Emission Vehicles

Increase Ownership of Zero-Emission Vehicles in the Subregion

This RTO tracks the number of battery electric vehicles “on
the road,” with the goal of increasing total electric vehicle
(EV) penetration. Data as of April 2021, the most recent
report date, are shown in Table 9-4 for Lamorinda as well as
all of Contra Costa County for comparison. Lamorinda
currently has 3,141 EVs.

Under a regulation approved by the California Air Resources
Board, 35 percent of new passenger vehicles sold in the
state must be powered by batteries or hydrogen by 2026, and
100 percent by 2035.'® Currently, 12.4 percent of new
vehicles sold in California are zero-emission vehicles (ZEV),
and ZEVs make up about 2 percent of the light duty vehicle
fleet in Contra Costa County.

16 California Air Resources Board, Advanced Clean Cars Il.

Draft

October 2022 | Page 78




Lamorinda Action Plan

By executive order, California has set a target of one million ZEVs on the road by 2025 and five million
ZEVs by 2030."” Since Lamorinda accounts for about less than 0.2 percent of the state’s population,
this suggests that the subregion should have about 1,600 ZEVs by 2025 and 7,900 ZEVs by 2030. A
straight-line extrapolation of this number through 2050 suggests about 40,000 ZEVs in Lamorinda by
2050.

With all the above factors in mind, this Action Plan sets a target of 100 percent of the fleet (vehicles on
the road), contrasted to the estimated existing EV fleet penetration of about 2 percent. The estimated
number of light duty vehicles currently based in Lamorinda area is about 52,000.

Table 9-4: Electric Vehicles by Subregion as of April 2021

Area Battery Electric Vehicles

Central County 4 879
East County 2,926
Lamorinda ) 3,141
Tri-Valley® 15,262
West County 4,258
Contra Costa County (unincorporated) 21,609

Source: Califomia Energy Commission (2022). California Energy Commission Zero Emission Vehicle and Infrastructure
Statistics. Data last updated April 2022. Retrieved June 29, 2022 from http://www.energy.ca.gov/zevstals.

Note: Correspondence of zip codes to RTPC boundaries is approximate.
a) Includes both the Contra Costa and Alameda County portions of the Tri-Valley.

17 Executive Order B-16-2012 and Executive Order B-48-18.

Draft October 2022 | Page 79



Lamorinda Action Plan

Actions

The following actions are needed to achieve the RTO targets and to implement other goals and policies
of this Plan, the Countywide Transportation Plan, and other regional long range planning document with
shared priorities. As noted in the Introduction chapter, this Action Plan constitutes a work program for
LPMC, CCTA, and its member agencies, with many actions to be completed by outside agencies such
as Caltrans and BART. Completion of individual Actions is dependent on availability of funding and staff
resources. The Actions listed in this plan do not commit CCTA, LPMC or local jurisdictions to
completing Actions within a specific timeframe. It is possible that some actions will not be completed,
and there is no penalty to any jurisdiction for inability to complete an Action. All Actions are enumerated
in a summary table in Appendix B, which also lists the responsible agency, partner agencies and
proposed timeline for each Action.

Climate Change-1: Encourage “green” travel including ZEV

and NEV vehicles, clean fuel infrastructure and car sharing.

Climate Change-2: Continue to implement a program to
support deployment of high-quality, fast, and diverse
electrical vehicle and bus chargers in the subregion.

Climate Change-3: Work with regional agencies, local
employers, and schools to increase tele-work, compressed
work weeks, alternative work locations, and flex schedules,
and provide pretax employer transportation benefit
programs.

Climate Change-4: Work with 511 Contra Costa and local
jurisdiction Transportation Demand Management Advisory
Councils to expand Transportation Demand Management
(TDM) programs, adopt local TDM plans, and conduct
regular monitoring and reporting for program effectiveness.

¢

511 Contra Costa

511 Contra Costa is a countywide
transportation demand management program
that strives to reduce traffic congestion and
improve air quality through public education,
resources, and tools that promote mobility
options other than solitary driving. Some of
its incentives and programs are Safe Routes
to School, E-bike Rebates, Guaranteed Rides
Home, and Free Bus Pass for Students. In
2021, 511 Contra Costa helped eliminate 50
million pounds of pollution by shifiing drive-

and walking.

alone trips to transit, shared rides, biking,

Climate Change-5: Continue to promote electric vehicle ownership by offering financial incentives

and providing educational programs and demonstrations.

Climate Change-6: Adopt local policies that prioritize mobility for GHG-reducing modes of

transportation.

Draft

October 2022 | Page 80



_ TESTDRIVE = =
7™ 'THE FUTURE ()

As discussed in Chapter 2, innovation and technology, coupled with current projects and programs, I

will reduce congestion, improve air quality, and provide
new mobility options for all Lamorinda residents. RTOs and
actions in this chapter are created to ensure that CCTA and
Lamorinda jurisdictions are leveraging various
transportation technologies and will adopt new ones as
they emerge to ensure the region stays at the forefront of
technological innovation in the transportation system. New
technology can be difficult to track because there are so
many unknowns, so this Action Plan only includes one
Innovation and Technology RTO. However, several actions
are in this chapter to ensure that innovation and technology
are key components of the work that will be implemented
for the Action Plan, with the ultimate goal to expand
Innovation and Technology RTOs in the next Action Plan
update.

Autonomous Vehicles

Though it is not yet available to all consumers,
full vehicle autonomy could increase safety by
removing human error from chains of events
that can lead to an accident and by detecting
an oncoming threat faster than a human. Other
prospective benefits of autonomous vehicles
are increased accessibility for underserved
communities, reduced need for parking space
when used for car share, and reduced traffic
through improved communication technology

like Connected Autonomous Vehicles (CAVs).

Draft

October 2022 | Page 81



Lamorinda Action Plan

Table 10-1: Summary of Innovation and Technology Regional
Transportation Objective

Existing Proposed 2027 Proposed 2050

RTO Name Definition Target S Target

Innovation and

Technology RTO-1: Increase connected None To be To be completed
Signal Interconnection signals determined - by 2027
Project

RTOs

Innovation and Technology RTO-1: Signal Interconnection Project

Complete the Project to Upgrade Traffic Signals to Regional Ethernet and/or Fiber Optic
Interconnection

Traffic signal interconnection establishes a connection among individual traffic signals and a central
management system, enabling remote access to the signals from a traffic management or operations
center. Interconnections allow signal timings to be adjusted remotely during regular day-to-day
operations, major incidents, and special events. Regional interconnection also enables cross-
jurisdiction communications, coordination, and data exchange to respond to varying traffic conditions.

CCTA is currently working on a new project to identify and implement improvements to traffic signals in
each subregion. CCTA will work with Lamorinda’s jurisdictions to interconnect selected signals in
Lafayette, Moraga, and Orinda, and in unincorporated Contra Costa County portions of the Lamorinda
area, using funding primarily from MTC’s One Bay Area Grant Cycle 3 program. Since this effort is
already underway, the target for this RTO is the completion of signal interconnection improvements by
2027. There is no additional target for 2050 because there are no plans for a further interconnection

program.

Draft October 2022 | Page 82



Lamorinda Action Plan

Actions

The following actions are needed to achieve the RTO targets and to implement other goals and policies
of this Plan, the Countywide Transportation Plan, and other regional long range planning document with
shared priorities. As noted in the Introduction chapter, this Action Plan constitutes a work program for
LPMC, CCTA, and its member agencies, with many actions to be completed by outside agencies such
as Caltrans and BART. Completion of individual Actions is dependent on availability of funding and staff
resources. The Actions listed in this plan do not commit CCTA, LPMC or local jurisdictions to
completing Actions within a specific timeframe. It is possible that some actions will not be completed,
and there is no penalty to any jurisdiction for inability to complete an Action, All Actions are enumerated
in a summary table in Appendix B, which also lists the responsible agency, partner agencies and
proposed timeline for each Action.

o Innovation and Technology-1: Upgrade the signal system along certain Routes of Regional
Significance, including the 18 signals identified for interconnection.

@ Innovation and Technology-2: Examine the feasibility of implementing a pilot Automated Driving
System or other modal technologies (such as an autonomous shuttle) somewhere in the Lamorinda
area.

o Innovation and Technology-3: Work with local transit agencies, regional policymakers, and private
entities to promote pooled regional ridesharing services.

o Innovation and Technology-4: Coordinate with CCTA and local jurisdictions to identify solutions to
the Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) communications needs during the development and
implementation of a Regional ITS Communications Plan and/or regional communications
infrastructure, including expanding fiber to link all traffic signals and bolster communications for
signals, etc.

o Innovation and Technology-5: Work with CCTA to determine a method for tracking the availability of
EV charging stations.

o Innovation and Technology-6: Work with CCTA to mediate adoption and implementation of
emerging technologies to ensure that they are feasible and do not cause adverse effects on the
transportation system.

o Innovation and Technology-7: Improve the safety of high-incident local roadways through physical
changes, signage, technology, education, enforcement, or other tools.

n Innovation and Technology-8: Work with BART to expand the on-demand bicycle parking program
for e-bikes and scooters at BART stations throughout Contra Costa County.

Draft October 2022 | Page 83



Lamorinda Action Plan

Smart Signals Frequently Asked Questions
1. What are the specific goals of the Smart Signal program?
The program will upgrade traffic signal systems, interconnect signal systems throughout the county, and share real-fime
information with agencies and the public. A unified system will enable the region to prepare for emerging transportation
technologies and future Smart Cities initiatives. The project includes cloud-based transit signal priority technologies to
reduce delay and travel times for transit vehicles and promote transit usage. It also includes video analytics that can identify
"near miss" situations and a proactive approach to prevent future occurrences.

2. What specific features of the hardware and software system will be installed under the Smart Signal program?

Upgrade traffic signal controllers and signal system software, including peripheral equipment; install closed circuit television
cameras; install vehicle and bicycle detection sofiware to provide signal control and prioritization capabilities such as
transit signal priority and/or emergency vehicle preemption; and upgrade communication between signals controllers from
existing twisted copper pair or signal interconnect cabling through installation of fiber optics or enabling wireless cellular

applications.

3. How do this program’s features compare to and improve on interconnected signals that are already installed in
Jjurisdictions in both Contra Costa and Alameda Counties?

Currently, certain signals are connected with adjacent signals or a series of signals along a corridor, either by twisted
copper pair or fiber. This project will interconnect signals on major arterials identified as routes of regional significance
across all 19 cities, towns, and the unincorporated county. The project will update or install communication with the ultimate
goal of installing fiber optics. The project will coordinate with A lameda County as necessary to ensure continuity and
compatibility along corridors that cross both counties.

4. Could existing interconnected signals be connected to the Smart Signal signals and realize at least some of the benefits
of the program?
Yes, existing interconnected signals will be utilized in the interim until fiber optics are installed.

5. What are the cost of these signals?
The cost per signal or per intersection will vary depending on the equipment upgrades needed and can cost between §70,000
to $100,000.

6. Will the Smart Signals meet the needs for Connected Autonomous Vehicles (CAV) to communicate at intersections?
One of the project’s purposes is to establish the infrastructure needed for future implementation and deployment of CAVs.

7. What signals in Contra Costa County could become Smart Signals?

The following criteria can be used to determine if a signal can become a Smart Signal.

On Routes of Regional Significance

In Priority Development Area (PDA) or access to PDA Downtown and Commercial Districts
Presence of transit routes and connection to BART

Presence of bicycle lanes

High number of bicycle and pedestrian collisions

Equity component (spreading intersections throughout the county)

Connection 1o Shared Mobility Hubs

High traffic volumes

Innovate 680 (Non-Caltrans intersections)

$

Draft October 2022 | Page 84



The Measure J ballot measure requires that local jurisdictions develop a program of regional traffic
mitigation fees, assessments, or other mitigations, as appropriate, to fund regional and subregional
transportation projects. In developing these fee programs, local jurisdictions are required to consider
such issues as jobs/housing balance, carpool and vanpool programs, and proximity to transit service in
the establishment of the regional traffic mitigation program.

This Action Plan is not financially constrained; it includes both funded and unfunded projects and
programs. The identified projects qualify for inclusion in the Authority’s Comprehensive Transportation
Project List, which will be revised in the 2023 CTP Update. As noted in the Introduction chapter, this
Action Plan constitutes a work program for LPMC, CCTA, and its member agencies, with many actions
to be completed by outside agencies such as Caltrans and BART. Completion of individual Actions is
dependent on availably of funding and staff resources. The Actions listed in this plan do not commit
CCTA, LPMC or local jurisdictions to completing Actions within a specific timeframe. It is possible that
some actions will not be completed, and there is no penalty to any jurisdiction for inability to complete
an Action. All Actions are enumerated in a summary table in Appendix B, which also lists the
responsible agency, partner agencies and proposed timeline for each Action.

Draft October 2022 | Page 85



Lamorinda Action Plan

Subregional Transportation Mitigation Program

In August 1994, the LPMC adopted the Lamorinda Transportation Improvement Program (LTIP) as its
blueprint for transportation planning through the year 2010. According to the statutory requirements of
Measure C, the LPMC must adopt a subregional traffic mitigation program to ensure that new growth is
paying its share of the costs associated with that growth. The CCTA established in April 15, 1998 as
the deadline by which all Contra Costa County jurisdictions must adopt a fee in order to remain in
compliance with the Growth Management Program and continue receiving return to source funds from
CCTA.

The LTIP is the result of the Lamorinda Traffic Study completed in late 1994. It identified roughly 37
improvements to regional roadways and transit facilities and total approximately $17.7 million (in 1998
dollars). The LPMC then created the Lamorinda Transportation Impact Fee (LTIF) as a mechanism to
charge new development to mitigate the traffic impacts it creates.

Action Related to Funding

g Financial-1: Continue to participate in and periodically update the Lamorinda Transportation Impact
Fee (LTIF) structure to ensure it will produce sufficient funds in light of current and anticipated
growth rates and construction costs.

Shared Facilities

Implementation of many of the transportation system improvements in this Action Plan will benefit
multiple jurisdictions. Each of these improvements needs a negotiated agreement about cost sharing
between jurisdictions. The cost-sharing approach could be based on which jurisdiction’s traffic is
expected to use the facility, on the boundaries within which the facility lies, or a combination. These
agreements should be negotiated in advance so that when development takes place, the responsibility
for improvements is clear.

Draft October 2022 | Page 86



Lamorinda Action Plan

ET.'t‘zn'.{

T

Chapter 12: Procedures for N:)tification,
Review, and Monitoring

Action Plans are required to include a set of procedures to share environmental documents, review
general plan amendments, and monitor progress in attaining the traffic service objectives. The
procedures for notification, monitoring, and review are described below.

Role of Regional Transportation Planning Committees

The RTPC for each subregion is made up of elected and appointed representatives from each
jurisdiction within that subregion. Officials from transit agencies and planning commissions also serve
on some of the RTPCs, either as voting or ex officio nonvoting members. The RTPCs are groups that
engage in multi-jurisdictional and collaborative planning work to improve the transportation system in
Contra Costa and build consensus for projects and programs over the whole subregion. Each RTPC
oversees one Action Plan, except for Southwest Area Transportation Committee, which oversees two
(this Lamorinda Action Plan and the Tri-Valley Action Plan).

Draft October 2022 | Page 87



Lamorinda Action Plan

In addition to their responsibilities for preparing and updating the Action Plans, the RTPCs are involved
in various transportation planning efforts. Central Contra Costa Transportation Committee, also known
as the Transportation Planning and Cooperation Advisory Committee (TRANSPAC), for example, is
involved in the Innovate I-680 project and has completed improvements to the Iron Horse Trail, and
WCCTAC started Richmond ferry service and completed over- and undercrossing projects. In East
County, TRANSPLAN is continuing to plan for a link to Pittsburg/Antioch BART, and in the Southwest
Area, work underway includes several bicycle and pedestrian overcrossings of major thoroughfares.

Circulation of Environmental Documents and
Transportation Impact Studies

The Action Plan is required to have a set of proceduresto share environmental documents and
transportation impact studies. This notification is to occur through the CEQA analysis process
(assuming it occurs for a project) at the following two junctures: first, upon issuance of a Notice of
Preparation (NOP), and second, at the stage of Notice of Completion (NOC) of the draft EIR.

The Action Plan sets the threshold for circulating transportation impact studies and/or EIRs to
neighboring jurisdictions. Any project that generates at least 100 net new peak hour vehicle trips
triggers preparation of a transportation impact study and notification of neighboring jurisdictions.
Examples of projects that could generate more than 100 net peak hour vehicle trips are:

A single-family residential development of more than 100 units
A condominium development of more than 180 units

A retail center of at least 14,000 square feet

A general office building of at least 44,000 square feet

The following procedures are to be followed by the jurisdictions of LPMC regarding circulation of
environmental documentation:

a For any proposed project or general plan amendment that generates more than 100 net new
vehicle trips during the peak hour and for which an environmental document is being prepared
(Negative Declaration or Environmental Impact Report or Environmental Impact Statement), the
lead agency shall issue a “notice of intent” to issue a negative declaration or NOP for an EIR to
LPMC staff, all Regional Transportation Planning Committee chairs or designated staff persons,
and to each member jurisdiction of LPMC.

m For any proposed project or general plan amendment that generates more than 100 net new
vehicle trips during the peak hour and for which an environmental will not be prepared, the lead
agency shall complete a transportation impact study and alert LPMC staff, all Regional
Transportation Planning Committee chairs or designated staff persons, and each member
jurisdiction of LPMC of the study’s preparation.

n LPMC shall notify its member jurisdictions of receipt of such notices from jurisdictions in other
subregions.

Draft October 2022 | Page 88



Lamorinda Action Plan

o When the environmental document and/or transportation impact study described under points #1
and #2 are completed, the lead agency shall notify LPMC staff, all Regional Transportation
Planning Committee chairs or designated staff persons, and each member jurisdiction of LPMC.

o LPMC staff shall review development projects for compliance with the technical procedures
regarding evaluation of new development proposals.

Note that these requirements apply to all projects generating 100 trips or more, regardless of whether a
CEQA document is prepared. Further, the transportation impact study required under CCTA regulations
is to cover congestion impacts and VMT, and hence will meet and exceed the requirements of CEQA,
which no longer requires assessment of congestion impacts since the implementation of SB 743.

Review of General Plan Amendments

This Action Plan was developed using land use forecasts that generally reflect future land development
allowed within the framework of the adopted general plans for jurisdictions in Lamorinda. General plan
amendments enacted after adoption of the Action Plan could therefore adversely affect the ability to
meet this Action Plan’s goals, policies, and objectives.

The CCTA Implementation Guide requires that each Action Plan contain a process for notification and
review of the impact of proposed general plan amendments that exceed a specified threshold size.
Accordingly, the process outlined below has been adopted by LPMC.

In addition to the project review procedures described above, the following procedures are to be
followed for general plan amendments that generate more than 100 net new peak hour vehicle trips:

o Through its participation in LPMC, the jurisdiction preparing the general plan amendment shall
notify LPMC and its member jurisdictions of the proposed GPA in accordance with the above
notification and circulation requirements for environmental documents and transportation impact
studies.

n Upon request by LPMC, the jurisdiction considering the amendment shall confer with LPMC staff
and/or attend a meeting of either the LPMC and/or the LPMC policy board, to discuss the impacts
of the proposed GPA on the adopted Action Plan. During these discussions:

e The lead agency proposing the GPA should demonstrate that the amendment will not adversely
affect the LPMC jurisdictions’ ability to implement this Action Plan, or should propose
amendments to the GPA to allow this to be the case.

o Alternatively, the lead agency proposing the GPA can propose modifications to this Action Plan
for consideration by LPMC.

The lead agency and LPMC will participate in these discussions with the intent of arriving at a
consensus for the proposed GPA that will not adversely affect the ability to implement this Action Plan
(as it may be amended). If this does not occur, approval of the GPA by the lead jurisdiction may lead to
compliance issues with the CCTA GMP.

Draft October 2022 | Page 89



Lamorinda Action Plan

Schedule for Action Plan Review

This Action Plan should be periodically reviewed for effectiveness and updated if there are significant
changes in local or regional conditions. See the CCTA GMP Implementation Guide for guidance on the
development and updates of Action Plans.

In general, the Action Plan review process involves:

o Regular monitoring of transportation conditions on Routes of Regional Significance and reporting to
LPMC on RTO performance.

o If any of the RTOs are not being met, LPMC may consider preparing a focused revision to the
Action Plan.

o A complete review of the Action Plan should be made on a four- to five-year cycle, coordinated with
updates to the CTP.

o Individual corridors, RTOs, and other Action Plan components may be reviewed as deemed
appropriate by LPMC.

Implications for Compliance with the Measure J Growth
Management Program (GMP)

The CCTA Implementation Guide describes the conditions for GMP compliance that relate specifically
to Action Plans. As per the Implementation Guide, each member jurisdiction must:

Participate in the preparation and adoption of Action Plans.
implement actions to attain RTOs.
Place conditions on project approvals consistent with the growth management strategy.

Circulate environmental documents and transportation impact studies as specified in this Action
Plan and consistent with CCTA policy.

o Participate in the GPA review procedure.

Process for Addressing RTO Exceedances

CCTA will monitor transportation conditions in Lamorinda and all of Contra Costa County to determine
whether the RTOs in this and other Action Plans are being achieved. Under adopted CCTA policy,
exceedance of an RTO does not constitute a compliance issue with the GMP.

If it is determined through CCTA’s monitoring program that any RTOs are not being met, CCTA will
convey this information to LPMC for consideration in its ongoing monitoring of the Action Plan. The
Implementation Guide states that if satisfactory progress is observed, then implementation of the Action
Plan will continue. If progress has not been satisfactory, a revision to the Action Plan may be
necessary.

Draft October 2022 | Page 90



Lamorinda Action Plan

Given the level of expected growth in Lamorinda and elsewhere throughout Contra Costa and the
constraints on adding new capacity to the system, it should not be surprising if some RTOs are not
attained, either today or in the future. If nonattainment occurs, the only required action required is for
LPMC to document the condition and continue to monitor and address the RTOs in future updates to
the Action Plan every four to five years, as established in this chapter.

In the case where a proposed development project or GPA causes an exceedance or exacerbates a
situation where an already exceeded RTO is worsened, then the procedures in this chapter regarding
development application review and GPAs shall apply.

Draft October 2022 | Page 91



Lamorinda Action Plan

This page intentionally left blank.

Draft October 2022 | Page 92



Appendix A:

Topics Considered but

not Recommended for
RTOs

Lamorinda Action Plan




Lamorinda Action Plan

Appendix A: Topics Considered but not
Recommended for RTOs |

Throughout the Action Plan update, several topics for evaluation were mentioned and pursued;}‘\but
ultimately CCTA recommended not to include them in the Action Plan. These topics mainly regard
potential metrics and RTOs, like those in Chapters 5 through 10, that CCTA and its consultants ™
determined were not feasible to track in the Action Plan but could potentially be tracked in the future.

o Wait time for paratransit. CCTA and the RTPC transportation advisory committees (TAC) were
interested in tracking wait time for paratransit to expand from the work in CCTA’s Accessible
Transportation Strategic Plan. The topic was not recommended for this Action Plan because
paratransit scheduling and function are not conducive to such a metric. This Action Plan uses a
different paratransit metric in Chapter 5, Transit, and includes actions that support implementation
of the strategic plan.

o Bicycle ownership. The intent of a bike or e-bike ownership RTO would be to understand the
proportion of a subregion’s population that owns devices and therefore understands the availability
of active transportation such as biking. However, there are no data sources that track the number of
existing bikes or e-bikes or their ownership status, and there is no mechanism in place to track this
moving forward.

a Number of shared scooters, shared bicycles, and public autonomous vehicles that are
deployed. As of publication of this Action Plan, there is only one subarea in all of Contra Costa
County with an active micromobility program and only one other subarea currently pursuing
deployment of its own. CCTA and its consultants agreed that the most efficient way to incorporate
shared mobility is to first support CCTA in a regional leadership role, similar to what the
Transportation Authority of Marin and the Sonoma County Transportation Authority have done. This
role could include working with operators and jurisdictions to create a draft ordinance and/or
Request for Proposals or a set of model standards for the local jurisdictions to adopt locally.

n Pavement condition on the countywide Low Stress Bike Network. No programs currently track
pavement condition on the entire countywide LSBN. Pavement condition is currently tracked in a
few areas of the county, but such tracking is for roadway segments used for vehicles only and does
not include the portions of roadways used for walking or biking. Further, data on pavement
condition, such as tracked by East Bay Regional Parks, do not reflect true pavement conditions
because they do not account for conditions resulting from tree uprooting, settling, or damage.

o Use of shared (pooled) Transportation Network Companies. Data assembled before the
pandemic showed that Transportation Network Companies (TNC), such as Lyft and Uber, led to
increases in VMT and congestion. However, shared TNC rides (or “pooled rides”), in which several
unrelated riders share a vehicle for a trip, could reduce VMT and congestion. For this reason,
shared TNC rides were as a metric in the Action Plan. However, the pandemic led to the
cancellation of shared services by both Lyft and Uber in the greater Bay Area, so it is impossible to
track such rides today. Moreover, data from Lyft and Uber are difficult to obtain.

Draft October 2022 | Page 95



Lamorinda Action Plan

o Average commute time for low-income residents versus higher-income residents. The Action
Plan team was interested to know if there is a correlation between the time that commuters spend
traveling to and from work and their income. Specifically, RTPC TAC members were curious to
know if low-income commuters spend a disproportionately longer time traveling to work than higher-
income commuters. Based on American Community Survey data, the project team found that the
correlation value between income and commute time was 0.3 in 2019, indicating a weak correlation.
Speed reduction. CCTA’s Vision Zero effort includes speed reduction as a defined goal. The
CCTA Vision Zero Implementation Guide for Local Jurisdictions points to encouraging safe speeds
as a key priority. Mobile device data can be used to measure existing prevailing speeds on specific
roadways; however, this mobile device data can be difficult to gather, especially in a large
geographic area.

Draft October 2022 | Page 96



Appendix B:

Summary of Actions

c
K
o B
c
9
whd
O
<
©
T
=
=
@)
£
©
-




Lamorinda Action Plan

Appendix B: Summary of Actions

Actions are contained in chapters 5 through 11 of this Action Plan. This appendlx Tepeats all actlons
from those chapters for ease of reference on a single list of actions, in Table B-1. As-notéd in the
Introduction chapter, this Action Plan constitutes a work program for LPMC, CCTA, and its member
agencies, with many actions to be completed by outside agencies such as Caltrans and BART. .
Completion of individual Actions is dependent on availably of funding and staff resources. The Actions
listed in this plan do not commit CCTA, LPMC or local jurisdictions to completing Actions within a
specific timeframe. It is possible that some actions will not be completed, and there is no penalty to any
jurisdiction for inability to complete an Action.

Draft October 2022 | Page 99



Lamorinda Action Plan

Table B-1: Summary of Action and Applicable Detail [Table will be populated prior to LPMC Policy
Board Meeting.]

Lead Agency Partner Agency Timeline

CHAPTER 5, TRANSIT

o Transit-1: Continue the augmentation and
expansion of, and seek funding for, on-demand
bus service (flex van) to BART stations and high-
volume ridership locations such as St. Mary’s
College.

o Transit-2: Complete the following projects to
improve BART service:

e Expand BART parking capacity east of
Lamorinda when needed.

¢ Reduce BART headways as ridership may
require.

¢ Provide public transit service in the Pleasant
Hill Road/Taylor Boulevard Corridor that
connects to BART and to CCCTA services in
Lafayette.

¢ Reduce bus headways on routes providing
service to the Bay Point/Colma BART line.

o Transit-3: Work with CCTA, local jurisdictions, and
local public transit operators to:

¢ Develop a Lamorinda Transit Plan to identify
future community transit needs and set a
shared vision for viable, sustainable public
transit service for all.

Draft October 2022 | Page 100



Lamorinda Action Plan

Lead Agency Partner Agency Timeline

e Link transit service in the entire subregion,
including more directly to communities to the
north and east of Lafayette and Orinda,
between BART stations, between adjacent
Central County communities, to Bishop Ranch
and the Tri-Valley area, and through the
Caldecott Tunnel.

o Leverage MTC's effort to standardize
operations, regional mapping, and wayfinding.

* Implement traffic signal management and bus
prioritization technology on transit RRS routes
to improve bus speed and reliability.

o Transit-4: Work with WCCTAC, local jurisdictions
and all applicable transit agencies to explore the
feasibility of service re-organization along the San
Pablo Dam Road/Camino Pablo corridor to
increase bus frequency, and to resolve transit stop
access and amenity needs in the corridor.

m Transit-5: Support and seek funding for
augmentation and, expansion, and continued
operation of school bus service in Lamorinda.

o Transit-6: Implement the recommendations of the
Contra Costa Accessible Transportation Strategic
Plan, including the establishment of a new
Coordinating Entity and establishing a new,
ongoing, and dedicated funding source.

o Transit-7: Collaborate with the Acalanes Union
High School District to reduce auto trips and to
promote and increase ridesharing and use of

Draft October 2022 | Page 101



Lamorinda Action Plan

Lead Agency Partner Agency Timeline

transit for travel to and from the high schools in
Lamorinda.

o Transit-8: Work with CCTA and local transit
operators to explore financial incentives and
reduced fares for public transit, including a
feasibility study to explore a subregional or
countywide Universal Basic Mobility program.

o Transit-9: Provide educational awareness of
public transit options through outreach, education,
and advertising, particularly in local schools.

m Transit-10: Work with CCTA and MTC to promote
Safe Routes to Transit projects and programs, and
submit applications for funding for construction of
local Safe Routes To Transit projects and
programs.

m Transit-11: Work with local jurisdictions to develop
intermodal transportation facilities (“Mobility Hubs”)
that serve major activity centers and connect
transit, pedestrian, bicycle facilities, and car/ride
share in their planning documents, and site park
and ride facilities, where appropriate.

o Transit-12: Complete a study to explore the
feasibility of a regional Express Bus Program and
expansion and enhancement of Bus Rapid Transit
along transit corridors and RRS.

Draft October 2022 | Page 102



Lamorinda Action Plan

Action Lead Agency Partner Agency Timeline

n Transit-13: Evaluate systemwide bus stop
improvements; make it safer and easier for people
to access transit stations; and ensure that transit,
and its related pedestrian access and connectivity
is safe and attractive.

o Transit-14: Assist local jurisdictions in reviewing
and considering options for improving curb
management and commercial and public bus,
truck, and van passenger loading on key public
streets.

o Transit-15: Adopt local policies that prioritize
safety for the most vulnerable users at all stages of
project planning and delivery.

m Transit-16: Work with CCTA and local transit
providers to ensure real-time online transit
information for all routes.

o Transit-17: Assist local jurisdictions in the
development of design guidelines and objective
design standards to support transit-oriented
development in downtowns, priority development
areas (PDA), transit priority areas, and other areas

- well served by transit.

o Transit-18: Work with CCTA and public transit
agencies to identify and prioritize a network of
transit corridors for transit signal priority, part-time
transit lanes, transit-only lanes, and other transit-
focused improvements.

Draft October 2022 | Page 103



Lamorinda Action Plan

Action Lead Agency Partner Agency Timeline

CHAPTER 6, ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION

o Active Transportation-1: Work with local and
regional jurisdictions to adopt and update bicycle
and pedestrian plans to expand and/or improve
facilities to ensure a seamless, safe, and
contiguous, active transportation network that
provides a positive user experience for people
traveling for the daily-average distance/duration
trip.

o Active Transportation-2: Explore the feasibility of
widening existing pedestrian/bike facilities where
needed and feasible to accommodate demand and
improve safety.

o Active Transportation-3: Seek funding to provide
bicycle parking infrastructure at employment sites
and activity centers throughout Lamorinda.

o Active Transportation-4: Install bicycle lanes as
part of any future roadway improvements where
they are needed and feasible, with an emphasis on
protected facilities over unprotected facilities.

o Active Transportation-5: Make the following
Improvements to the Lafayette-Moraga Regional
Trail:
¢ Crossings improvements at high traffic volume

crossings.

* Work with East Bay Municipal Utilities District
(EBMUD) and East Bay Regional Parks District
(EPRPD) to reopen the trail near August Drive

Draft October 2022 | Page 104



Lamorinda Action Plan

Action Lead Agency Partner Agency Timeline

between School Street Bridge and Canyon
Road Bridge.

o Active Transportation-6: Work with CCTA,
Contra Costa Health Services, and Street Smarts
Diablo Region to facilitate a countywide
coordinated approach to Safe Routes to Schools
programs, and to identify continuous (multi-year)
funding sources to encourage students,
employees, visitors, and residents at private and
public K-12 schools, technical schools, and college
sites to use non-vehicle modes to get to/from
school.

o Active Transportation-7: Work with local
jurisdictions to promote 511 Contra Costa’s active
transportation programs that increase educational
awareness of multimodal travel options, travel
behavior incentives, and safety through outreach,
events, education, social media, marketing, and
advertising.

o Active Transportation-8: Construct gap closure
projects in the countywide low-stress bicycle
facilities network to establish a safe, and
contiguous network.

o Active Transportation-9: Provide a bicycle and
pedestrian trail from Wilder Road to Moraga Way.

Draft October 2022 | Page 105



Lamorinda Action Plan

Lead Agency

Partner Agency Timeline

o Active Transportation-10: Continue programs
that reduce the cost of using electric bicycles and
pursue new programs to reduce the cost of
conventional (pedal) bicycle use for Contra Costa
County residents.

o Active Transportation-11: Work with CCTA, the
East Bay Regional Park District, and other public
facilities management agencies to develop a
method of tracking the Pavement Condition Index
(PCI) of bicycle facility sesgments along the low-
stress bike network and implement rehabilitation,
repair, and replacement modifications
improvements where and as needed.

o Active Transportation-12: Construct bicycle and
pedestrian crossing improvements at the following
intersections:

e St Mary's Road and Rheem Boulevard where
the intersection improvements are limited to a
painted crosswalk and stop sign along Rheem
Boulevard.

« Lafayette-Moraga Regional Trail crossing at
Canyon Road where the intersection
improvements are limited to a painted
crosswalk.

o Active Transportation-13: Implement
micromobility recommendations from the
Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan, including
those related to ordinances and RFPs, and work

Draft October 2022 | Page 106



Lamorinda Action Plan

Action

Lead Agency Partner Agency Timeline

with operators to deploy micromobility systems,
built off industry best management practices.

n Active Transportation-14: Develop a plan that
supports transportation infill development though
the construction and funding of a bicycle and
pedestrian bridge over SR-24 that connects the
two sides of Downtown Orinda with each other and
with the Orinda BART Station, and construct this
bridge when feasible.

o Active Transportation-15: Work with local
schools to prepare school enroliment maps that
show where students live in relation to school, and
use this information to develop programs that
encourage walking and biking and discourage
driving, such as park and walk zones, carpools,
and parking restrictions for nearby students.

o Active Transportation-16: Work with CCTA to
conduct, update, and implement a comprehensive
countywide Pedestrian Needs Assessment.

o Active Transportation-17: Work with CCTA and
local jurisdictions to explore installation of e-bike
charging infrastructure in publicly accessible, and
convenient places including trails, shared mobility
hubs, existing and planned EV charging locations,
and near commercial/retail establishments.

o Active Transportation-18: Work with CCTA,
county staff, and Walnut Creek staff to implement
the Olympic Connector Project.

Draft October 2022 | Page 107



Lamorinda Action Plan

Action Lead Agency Partner Agency Timeline

CHAPTER 7, ROADWAYS

n Roadways-1: Complete necessary operational
improvements (e.g., protected turn lanes,
synchronized signal timing, auxiliary lanes) on
freeways, at intersections and on roadway
segments that are needed to maintain the RTOs in
this Action Plan, while ensuring balancing these
improvements against the objectives and actions
regarding other modes and issues covered by this
Action Plan.

o Roadways-2: Work with TRANSPAC, WCCTAC
and local jurisdictions to develop a program to
discourage diversion from freeways and cut-
through travel on surface roadways by developing
traffic management programs, increasing trip
capacity on freeways, completing freeway
operational improvements, implementing traffic-
calming measures on surface roadways, and
exploring surface roadway redesign to support
active and public transit modes.

o Roadways-3: Improve the operational efficiency of
freeways and arterial streets through effective
corridor management strategies, such as ramp
metering, traffic operations systems, Intelligent
Transportation Systems improvements, HOV/HOT
lane and bypass lanes, and others to support a
cohesive transportation system for all modes.

Draft October 2022 | Page 108



Lamorinda Action Plan

Action Lead Agency Partner Agency Timeline

o Roadways-4: Work with CCTA, TRANSPAC,
WCCTAC and local jurisdictions to implement
HOV/HOT and transit improvements along freeway
corridors to reduce single occupant automobile use
and increase ride-sharing.

o Roadways-5: Develop a program to establish,
operate, and maintain existing and additional
public or private park-and-ride facilities at
appropriate locations, including shared-use
agreements at activity centers with underutilized
parking spaces.

o Roadways-6: Work with CCTA and local
jurisdictions to continue studying the feasibility of
pilot and long-term programs for bus on shoulder
on SR-24.

o Roadways-7: Conduct a study to develop a
seamless HOV/HOT/Express Lane on SR-24.

o Roadways-8: Work with CCTA to complete a
Countywide Goods Movement Plan that promotes
greater use of technology for communications and
scheduling, funding for equipment upgrades for air
quality improvements with cleaner technology, and
an advocacy platform for goods movement and
guidance for local jurisdictions.

Draft October 2022 | Page 109



Lamorinda Action Plan

Action Lead Agency Partner Agency Timeline

o Roadways-9: Work with CCTA, Calirans, and
other applicable agencies to conduct Integrated
Corridor Management (ICM) studies for the SR-24
corridor to improve multimodal function of
countywide facilities.

o Roadways-10: Work with CCTA, Caltrans, and
California Highway Patrol to develop a program to
track HOV/HOT and toll lane violators.

o Roadways-11: Complete needed projects on SR-
24 to maintain fargeted delay and buffer index
goals without increasing traffic in downtowns or
residential neighborhoods, including seeking and
securing funding of the Lafayette Downtown
Congestion Study to get Lamorinda trips to and
from SR-24.

o Roadways-12: Seek to coordinate and improve
procedures of Lamorinda agencies for detecting,
reporting, announcing and documenting lane or
road closures.

n Roadways-13: Improve coordination of Lamorinda
procedures/practices for traffic management during
lane or road closure.

o Roadways-14: Replace or reconstruct
underground utilities, and maintain vegetation and
drainage facilities to reduce the incidence of road
closure.

Draft October 2022 | Page 110



Lamorinda Action Plan

Lead Agency Partner Agency Timeline

o Roadways-15: Develop subregional corridor
management plans for Moraga Road, Moraga
Way, San Pablo Dam Road, and Pleasant Hill
Road, to provide adequate roadway capacity for
local and subregional travel while also including
both public and active transportation modes and
nonmodal transportation issues such as equity,
climate change, safety, and technology.

CHAPTER 8, SAFETY

o Safety-1: Work with regional and local agencies to
increase the level of multimodal public awareness
and empathy about bicycle and pedestrian safety
and to reduce injuries due to vehicle-involved
collisions.

o Safety-2: Implement the following to monitor traffic
speeds in Lamorinda:

e Monitor and evaluate traffic speed and other
safety issues, particularly around schools, on
an annual basis.

» Seek to reduce the speed limit on Taylor Blvd
to improve safety around the elementary and
high schools and at the southbound approach
to Pleasant Hill Road.

¢ Install permanent speed feedback signs to slow
vehicle speeds and reduce the severity of
collisions.

e Install speed cameras in areas where
enhanced speed enforcement is needed.

Draft ’ October 2022 | Page 111



Lamorinda Action Plan

Action Lead Agency Partner Agency Timeline

o Safety-3: Develop a program to coordinate the
collection and analysis of safety data, identify
areas of concern, and propose safety-related
improvements and user awareness so as to
support countywide, state, and federal safety
programs and performance measures.

o Safety-4: Work with CCTA to implement the
Countywide Vision Zero Framework and Safe
System Approach to project scoping and delivery.

o Safety-5: Work with Caltrans to prepare an
incident management plan for the SR-24.

o Safety-6: Conduct a study to identify all safety-
related transportation improvements needed within
500 feet of schools.

CHAPTER 9, CLIMATE CHANGE

o Climate Change-1: Encourage “green” travel
including ZEV and NEV vehicles, clean fuel
infrastructure and car sharing.

o Climate Change-2: Continue to implement a
program to support deployment of high-quality,
fast, and diverse electrical vehicle and bus
chargers in the subregion.

n Climate Change-3: Work with regional agencies,
local employers, and schools to increase tele-work,
compressed work weeks, alternative work
locations, and flex schedules, and provide pretax
employer transportation benefit programs. J

Draft October 2022 | Page 112



Lamorinda Action Plan

Action

Lead Agency Partner Agency Timeline

o Climate Change-4: Work with 511 Contra Costa
and local jurisdiction Transportation Demand
Management Advisory Councils to expand
Transportation Demand Management (TDM)
programs, adopt local TDM plans, and conduct
regular monitoring and reporting for program
effectiveness.

o Climate Change-5: Continue to promote electric
vehicle ownership by offering financial incentives
and providing educational programs and
demonstrations.

o Climate Change-6: Adopt local policies that
prioritize mobility for GHG-reducing modes of
transportation.

Chapter 10, Innovation and Technology

o Innovation and Technology-1: Upgrade the
signal system along certain Routes of Regional
Significance, including the 18 signals identified for
interconnection.

o Innovation and Technology-2: Examine the
feasibility of implementing a pilot Automated
Driving System or other modal technologies (such
as an autonomous shuttle) somewhere in the
Lamorinda area.

Draft October 2022 | Page 113



Lamorinda Action Plan

Action Lead Agency Partner Agency Timeline

o Innovation and Technology-3: Work with local
transit agencies, regional policymakers, and
private entities to promote pooled regional
ridesharing services.

o Innovation and Technology-4: Coordinate with
CCTA and local jurisdictions to identify solutions to
the Intelligent Transportation System (ITS)
communications needs during the development
and implementation of a Regional ITS
Communications Plan and/or regional
communications infrastructure, including
expanding fiber to link all traffic signals and bolster
communications for signals, etc.

n Innovation and Technology-5: Work with CCTA
to determine a method for tracking the availability
of EV charging stations.

o Innovation and Technology-6: Work with CCTA
to mediate adoption and implementation of
emerging technologies to ensure that they are
feasible and do not cause adverse effects on the
transportation system.

o Innovation and Technology-7: Improve the
safety of high-incident local roadways through
physical changes, signage, technology, education,
enforcement, or other tools.

Draft October 2022 | Page 114



Lamorinda Action Plan

Action Lead Agency Partner Agency Timeline

o Innovation and Technology-7: Improve the
safety of high-incident local roadways through
physical changes, signage, technology, education,
enforcement, or other tools.

CHAPTER 11, FINANCIAL OUTLOOK

n Financial-1: Continue to participate in and
periodically update the Lamorinda Transportation
Impact Fee (LTIF) structure to ensure it will
produce sufficient funds in light of current and
anticipated growth rates and construction costs.

Draft October 2022 | Page 115



Lamorinda Action Plan

This page intentionally left blank.

Draft October 2022 | Page 116



Appendix C:

Transportation

Modeling Results

Lamorinda Action Plan




Lamorinda Action Plan

Appendix C: Transportation Modeling
Results

Table C-1: Signalized Intersection Peak-Hour LOS

2019 A.M. 2019 P.M. 2050 A.M. 2050 P.M.

Intersection

LOS Delay LOS Delay LOS Delay LOS Delay

w

23rd St & Barrett Ave

23rd St & Garvin Ave

23rd St & Macdonald Ave
23rd St & Ohio Ave

23rd St & Rheem Ave

Appian Way & 1-80 EB ramps
Appian Way & I-80 WB ramps
Appian Way & La Paloma Rd
Appian Way & Manor Rd
Appian Way & San Pablo Ave
Appian Way & San Pablo Dam Rd
Appian Way & Sobrante Ave

ls

—_
o

Appian Way & Tara Hills Dr/Canyon Dr
Appian Way & Valley View Rd

Bayview Ave & Carlson Blvd

Carlson Bivd & Broadway

Carison Blvd & Central Ave

Carlson Blvd & Cutting Blvd

Carlson Blvd & I-80 EB Ramps

Carlson Blvd & I-80 WB Ramps

Central Ave & I-80 EB Ramps

Central Ave & I-80 WB Ramps
Cummings Skyway & Crockett Bivd
Cutting Blvd & 23rd St-Marina Bay Pkwy

12 o [~ [l (12 (1 (192 162 v 1168 [no (18 (1 |13 {168 ¢ (12 (1% oo IR |12 |5 |12 5

18 [ {163 (12 (I3 (1R |13 [IRS 1o (1R 1o {13 (IR {1 (12 IR {8 |8 |IR 10 |1 |13 |18 |l
m |1 1> 1o 1o 1w |0 |10 | 1o | 1o |w iIo |im | e |0 |3 |10 | | |0 |

& 1o |18 IR IR |13 IR IR 1o |18 |10 1B IR I8 |IR IR |[= (R |l |12 |l |15 |18 |

o |1 {10 [Io 10 1w [0 1o |3 [ {1 Im {0 [m 1o {0 [ |10 | | |1o | |0
o 1> 1> 1o o | |0 [0 | 1o |1 1o | o | | |10 || > o | (o o
15 1o [0 IS |12 {12 I3 [IB 1o [IR 10 |18 |[a |1 |8 [I= [Is I8 o |I3|I= 1= ]
o |1 |10 o 10 1w |0 Io |1 [Im {1 1o |0 [m 1o | | 10 o | ||| |

Draft October 2022 | Page 119



Lamorinda Action Plan

2019 A.M. 2019 P.M. 2050 A.M. 2050 P.M.

Intersection
LOS Delay LOS Delay LOS Delay LOS Delay

I-580 EB Off Ramp & Cutting Blvd-
Hoffman Blvd

lug)
-
[8)]
oy
(I
(&)
lug)
Y
[o)]
oy
-
(&)

[-580 EB On Ramp & Harbour Way 9 10
[-580 EB Ramps & Canal Blvd 37
1-580 EB Ramps & Castro St 13
I-580 EB Ramps & Marina Pkwy 7
[-580 EB Ramps & Marine St 1

-—
—

I-580 EB Ramps & Regatta Blvd
I-5680 WB Ramps & Canal Blvd
I-580 WB Ramps & Castro St
[-580 WB Ramps & Central Ave
I-580 WB Ramps & Marina Pkwy
I-80 EB Ramps & El Portal Dr

1-80 EB Ramps & Fitzgerald Dr
[-80 EB Ramps & Hilltop Dr

[-80 EB Ramps & Pinole Valley Rd
I-80 EB Ramps & Willow Ave

I8 {13 {13 [1e0 {10 f1oo | |1 {IR {1 | 1= [1ee |12 IR ]

Im |1 |10 {10 IO |1 [Im 1o |[Im |1w {10 |10 [Iw 10 [1o {10 |0 13> |io |13 |W | {10 |1 |3 |13 |10 |10 |l
w1010 1o |3 10 1o |1m | 10 (1w {m | [0 |10 [0 | |12 (1> |lo |10 |10 (1o (3> |3 W |10 |
im |1 10 (1o 1o |1 1o 1o |Im |iw |10 |10 i@ [1o |10 [0 |ig |12 |Io 13> |1 o (IO 1> |12 (13> 10 |0 |w
w1310 1w 1o [ (1o [ |Im 1w |1 1w m ] {im{im | |3 e 1O |0 [l |3 |3 |lo |0 |lo

I3t (12 IR {12 {15 1o IR [1o (18 |13 |15 I (1[N {13 {IR |1 f1o0 [l |10 IS {3 {1 |10 1= 10 |13 13 | I=
12 (13 IR [15 15 o |12 1o |13 {13 {18 {1 [l |15 I8 |18 {IR 1o |[= |10 IR IR |18 [re 1= [~ |8 1N [I=

R 12 (1 {18 o (18 (12 {18 |l (183 |12 |88 1o (183 {168 |13 |12 (1o |1em |l {185 |13 1

1-80 HOV Ramps & Cutting Blvd 1
I-80 On/Off Ramps & Potrero Ave 243 |
[-80 WB off ramp & Cutting Blvd 1"
[-80 WB off ramp & El Portal Dr 19
1-80 WB Off Ramp & Willow Ave 14
I-80 WB Ramps & Barrett Ave 74
I-80 WB Ramps & Hilltop Dr 7
I-80 WB Ramps & Pinole Valley Rd 23
Richmond Pkwy & Barrett Ave 10 |
Richmond Pkwy & Blume Dr/Ramps 49 :
Richmond Pkwy & Gertrude Ave 1"
Richmond Pkwy & Hilltop Dr 20
Richmond Pkwy & Ohio Ave °]
Richmond Pkwy & Parr Blvd 16

Draft October 2022 | Page 120



Lamorinda Action Plan

2019 A.M. 2019 P.M. 2050 A.M. 2050 P.M.

Intersection
LOS Delay LOS Delay LOS Delay LOS Delay

Richmond Pkwy/Fitzgerald Dr & 1-80

Ramps B | 11 |D B |10 c | 28
San Pablo Ave & Barrett Ave C 24 D C 27 C 28
E:alr; frtaaITIoD ;Ave & Broadway Ave/ c 25 c c 23 c

San Pablo Ave & Carlson Blvd* 89 92

San Pablo Ave & Central Ave* 62 .
San Pablo Ave & College Ln 27 |
San Pablo Ave & Cummings Skyway 7

San Pablo Ave & Cutting Blvd 26

San Pablo Ave & Garvin Ave 11

San Pablo Ave & Hilltop Dr 37

San Pablo Ave & John Muir Pkwy 109

San Pablo Ave & Moeser Ln

San Pablo Ave & Portrero Ave

San Pablo Ave & Rd 20

San Pablo Ave & Rheem Ave

San Pablo Ave & Richmond Pkwy
San Pablo Ave & Robert H Miller Dr
San Pablo Ave & San Pablo Dam Rd
San Pablo Ave & Sycamore Ave
San Pablo Ave & Tara Hills

1213 (1R 18 {18 (IR |1S IR 1o |18 IR |5 (K e |18 |15 |18 S ||

NERRENEEEEEEEE

(1R o |18 e IS {18 {188 |1 {18 |12 |1 |1 | 1= {18 [I83 |1 {183 |1 ([0 {15

© [ [ (151 o |12 15 13 162 112 (12 kg 18t 12 e e | (B2 135 1] 08 3]

o> m 1o | | |io |1m |10 |10 |lo im0 1o |10 |1w |17 |10 |w |0 |3> IO |Im {1m
> (1> |10 10 (1w {13 |Im [m {10 |10 [im 1o {10 [0 [Im |12 |17 {im |lo O |>> MO |im

10w 10 1o |12 1w [ (1o |10 [Im |l |[Im |10 |10 {0 |1 (Im |0 1w |10 {13 {0 |Im |Im
> lwm o im{im o 1o (10 |10 |1w {10 [0 |10 [Im {[O | 10|13 |10 |10 |IO

San Pablo Ave & Tennant Ave 154
San Pablo Ave-Parker Ave & Willow Ave 10
San Pablo Dam Rd & Castro Ranch Rd 10
San Pablo Dam Rd & |-80 EB Ramps 30
San Pablo Dam Rd & I-80 WB Ramps 156 25
San Pablo Dam Rd & May Rd 1" 10 8

San Pablo Dam Rd & Valley View Rd 21 21 8

Notes: Delay is average control delay reported in seconds. Cells that are bolded indicate performance below target.
Downtown areas, key schools, and TPAs indicated with asterisk.

Draft October 2022 | Page 121



Lamorinda Action Plan

This page intentionally left blank.

Draft October 2022 | Page 122



Appendix D:

RTO Measurement and

Modeling
Methodologies

Lamorinda Action Plan




Lamorinda Action Plan

Appendix D: RTO Measurement and
Modeling Methodologies

[This section will include the RTO Methodology Memo presented to the LPMC TAC in Round 4 '
of the Action Plan meeting series. The Memo is currently being revised for tone and will be
appended to this Action Plan prior to presentation to the LPMC Policy Board.] :

Draft October 2022 | Page 125



Lamorinda Action Plan

This page intentionally left blank.

Draft October 2022 | Page 126



‘\ CONTRA COSTA
evceosecoc0o00ec0e0e0 (—J transpor‘tation cecccos00000000660

authority




; CONTRA COSTA

f transportation
(&

authority




	LAMORINDA PROGRAM MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (LPMC TAC) MEETING AGENDA

